
This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Agenda January 22, 2025 MTHCD Board Meeting 

P. O. Box 95 

San Andreas, CA 95249 

(209) 754-4468 Phone 

(209) 754-2537 Fax 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Mark Twain Medical Center 

Classroom 5 
768 Mountain Ranch Rd, 

San Andreas, CA 

Wednesday January 22, 2025 
9:00am 

 Agenda 

Zoom – Public Invitation information is at the End of the Agenda 

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement 
“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that 

ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and 
compassionate health care”. 

1. Call to order with Flag Salute:

2. Roll Call:

A. Accepting the Nov. 5, 2025 General Election Canvass:

o Resolution 2025-01 Public Comment – Action

B. District Board Members Elected. Nov. 5, 2024:

o Oath of Office: Ms. Hack
o Oath of Office: Mr. Randolph

C. District Board Officer Elections (2-yr Term): Public Comment – Action

o Nominations for President: Public Comment – Action
▪ Candidate Comments:

o Nominations for Secretary: Public Comment – Action
▪ Candidate Comments:

o Nominations for Treasurer: Public Comment – Action
▪ Candidate Comments:

1



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Agenda January 22, 2025 MTHCD Board Meeting 

3. Approval of Agenda: Public Comment – Action

4. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda:

The purpose of this section of the agenda is to allow comments and input from the public on
matters within the jurisdiction of the Mark Twain Health Care District not listed on the agenda.
(The public may also comment on any item listed on the agenda prior to Board action on such
item.) Limit of 3 minutes per speaker. The Board appreciates your comments however it will not
discuss and cannot act on items not on the agenda.

5. Consent Agenda: Public Comment – Action

All Consent items are considered routine and may be approved by the District Board without any
discussion by a single roll-call vote. Any Board Member or member of the public may remove any
item from the Consent list. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately following approval
of the remainder of the Consent items.

A. Un-Approved Minutes:

• Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for November 20, 2024.
• Board Meeting Minutes for November 20, 2024.

B. Correspondence:

• AED’s in Rural CA – CSDA Edition Nov.-Dec. 2024
• Calaveras Community Foundation Nov. 2024
• Calaveras County Frog Jump Partnership Thank You 12-16-2024

• Supplemental Reading Materials:

o (CDC) Centers for Disease Control & Prevention:

6. MTHCD Reports:

A. President’s Report ..................................................................................................... President 

• Association of California Health Care Districts (ACHD) Jan. 2025 Advocate:

• Meetings With MTHCD CEO:

• California Advancing & Innovating Medi-Cal Program (Cal Aim):…….………….Ms. Hack 

B. MTMC Community Board Report:…………………………………………………………Ms. Sellick 

C. MTMC Board of Directors:…………………………………………………………..……….Ms. Reed 

2



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Agenda January 22, 2025 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 
D. Chief Executive Officer’s Report…………………………………………………………...Dr. Smart 

 
• General Comments: 

 
• Strategic Planning Matrix From May 3, 2024 Mtg:                      
 
• BHCiP – Round 5 Update:  

 
• Dental Project – Informational:     
 
• West Wing Project: 

 
• AED for Life:……………………………………………………………….………….Mr. Randolph 

 
• Ralph M. Brown Act of 1953:………………………………………………………..……Ms. Stout  
 

E. VSHWC Quality Reports ..................................................................................... Ms. Terradista 
 
• Quality – Jan. 2025:       

 
• MedStatix – Dec. 2025:  

   
         F. ACHD Certification:………………………………………………………………………….Ms. Stout  

 
7. Committee Reports: 

 
A. Finance Committee:………………………….…………………....................Treasurer / Mr. Wood 

. 
• Financial Statements – November 2024: Public Comment – Action        
• Financial Statements – December 2024: Public Comment – Action        

 
B. Ad Hoc Policy Committee: ............................................................ ..Ms. Hack / Ms. Vermeltfoort 

 
• Policies # 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 16 & 28 Presented for 30-day Review:  

 
C. Ad Hoc Community Grants: ......................................................... .……..Ms. Sellick / Ms. Reed 

 
• CalCo GiveBack Pack: Cancer Benefit for Connelly: Public Comment – Action         
 

D. Ad Hoc Community Engagement: ............................................................................. .Ms. Reed 
 

E. Ad Hoc Real Estate:…………………………….……………….………….Mr. Randolph / Dr. Smart 
 

• MOB 704 Mountain Ranch Rd. (Suite 103-105) - Sub Lease Update:  
 

F. Ad Hoc Personnel Committee: ..................................................... ..Ms. Reed / Ms. Vermeltfoort 
 
 

3



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Agenda January 22, 2025 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 
8.  Board Comment and Request for Future Agenda Items: 

 
A. Announcements of Interest to the Board or the Public: 

 
• Calaveras County Fair & Jumping Frog Jubilee May 15-18, 2024: 
• Calaveras Cancer Support Group Mtg. Feb 5, 2025: 

 
9. Next Meeting:  

.  
• The next meeting will be February 26, 2025 at 9am 
 

10.  Adjournment: Public Comment – Action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Agenda January 22, 2025 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 

Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  

 

Topic: MTHCD Board of Directors Meeting 

Time: Jan 22, 2025 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82591625405?pwd=egYqJRVkUq8NFI2xdnUyJ2sUlrRbTd.1 

Meeting ID: 825 9162 5405 

Passcode: 819097 

One tap mobile 

+16699006833,,82591625405#,,,,*819097# US (San Jose) 

+16694449171,,82591625405#,,,,*819097# US 

Dial by your location 

• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

• +1 669 444 9171 US 

• +1 719 359 4580 US 

• +1 253 205 0468 US 

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

• +1 646 931 3860 US 

• +1 689 278 1000 US 

• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

• +1 360 209 5623 US 

• +1 386 347 5053 US 

• +1 507 473 4847 US 

• +1 564 217 2000 US 

Meeting ID: 825 9162 5405 

Passcode: 819097 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kelcv0er4A 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting 

  

Finance Committee Meeting 

Mark Twain Medical Center Classroom 5 
768 Mountain Ranch Road 

San Andreas, CA 
November 20, 2024 

 

8:00am 
 

Participation:  Zoom – Invite information is at the End of the Agenda 
Or Participate in Person 

 

UN-   Approved Minutes 
 

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement 
“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that 

Ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and 
compassionate health care.” 

 
 
 

1. Call to order with Flag Salute: 
 

Meeting called to order by Ms. Hack at 8:05am 
 
 

2. Roll Call: 
 

Member In Person Via Zoom/Phone Absent Time of Arrival 
Lori Hack X    
Richard Randolph X    
Patricia Bettinger X    

     Quorum:  Yes 
 
 
 

 
 

P. O. Box 95 
San Andreas, CA 95249 
(209) 754-4468 Phone 
(209) 754-2537 Fax 

 
 
 

26



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting 

  

3. Approval of Agenda: Public Comment- Action 
 
Motion to approve agenda by Ms. Bettinger 
Second: Mr. Randolph 
Ayes: 3 
Nays: 0 
 

4. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda: 
 
Hearing none 
 

5. Consent Agenda: Public Comment- Action 
 

 
A. Un-Approved Minutes: 

 
• Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for Oct. 16, 2024:      

 
Motion to approve consent agenda with minutes by Mr. Randolph 
Second: Ms. Bettinger 
Ayes: 3 
Nays: 0 

 
 

6. Chief Executive Officer’s Report: 
 

• Calaveras Community Foundation is a non-profit Organization from Angels Camp.  
With collaboration the District is able to locate funding opportunities. 

 
• BHCIP Update: 

 
Construction is well under way.  

 
• Pharmacy Tenant Improvement Update: 

 
The space will temporarily be used for a billing office and furniture staging area for expansion. 

 
• West Wing Update:  

 
Design drawings in process. 

 
Real Estate Review: 

 
• MOB 704 Update: 

 
New Sublease executed. Will walk through units on Dec. 4. 
 

27



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting 

  

• Pharmacy Lease/Closing Update:  
 

Property handed over.  
 

7. Accountant’s Report: 
 

• Annual 2023-2024 Audit Report:. Public Comment - Action  
 

Auditor reported Audited Financials look good.  
 

Motion to approve audit by Mr. Randolph 
Second: Ms. Bettinger 
Ayes: 3 
Nays: 0 

 
• Financials for October Will Be Presented: Public Comment - Action        

 
MTHCD still in the black for the month. 

 
Motion to approve Oct. Financials with I&R Report by Ms. Bettinger 
Second: Mr. Randolph 
Ayes: 3 
Nays: 0 

 
8. Treasurer’s Report: 

 
No Report. 

 
9.  Comments and Future Agenda Items: 

 
Hearing None. 
 

10.  Next Meeting: 
 

There will NOT be a Finance Committee Meeting in December 2024.  
Next Finance Committee Meeting will be January 15, 2025 at 9am.  
 

11.  Adjournment: Public Comment - Action 
 

Hearing None. 
Motion to adjourn by Mr. Randolph 
Second: Ms. Bettinger 
Ayes: 3 
Nays: 0 
Time: 8:50am 
 
 

28



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting 

  

Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting 
Time: Nov 20, 2024 08:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84302879659?pwd=rux5h4aHtzMbwzCOowSuGpUNcwDwHT.1 
 
Meeting ID: 843 0287 9659 
Passcode: 334892 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,84302879659#,,,,*334892# US (San Jose) 
+16694449171,,84302879659#,,,,*334892# US 
Dial by your location 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
Meeting ID: 843 0287 9659 
Passcode: 334892 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdosEdNHFh 
 

29

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84302879659?pwd=rux5h4aHtzMbwzCOowSuGpUNcwDwHT.1


This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
    Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 
P. O. Box 95 
San Andreas, CA 95249 
(209) 754-4468 Phone 
(209) 754-2537 Fax 

 
 
 
 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Mark Twain Medical Center 

Classroom 5 
768 Mountain Ranch Rd, 

San Andreas, CA 
 

Wednesday November 20, 2024 
       9:00am 
 

UN – Approved Minutes 
 

Zoom – Public Invitation information is at the End of the Agenda 

 

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement 
“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that 

ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and 
compassionate health care”. 

 
 
1. Call to order with Flag Salute: 

 
 

Meeting called to order by Ms. Reed at 9:05am 
 
2. Roll Call: 

 
Member In Person Via Zoom/Phone Absent Time of Arrival 

Linda Reed X    
Debbra Sellick X    
Lori Hack X    
Richard Randolph X    
Johanna Vermeltfoort X    

     Quorum:  Yes 
 
 
 
 

30



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
    Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 
3. Approval of Agenda: Public Comment – Action 

  
Motion to approve agenda by Mr. Randolph 
Second: Ms. Vermeltfoort 
Ayes: 5 
Nays: 0 
 
4. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda:. 

 
Hearing None. 

 
5. Consent Agenda: Public Comment – Action 
 

A. Un-Approved Minutes: 
 
• Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for Oct. 16, 2024     
• Board Meeting Minutes for Sept. 30, 2024        
• Board Meeting Minutes for Oct. 23, 2024                                    

 
B. Correspondence:  

 
• MTMC Foundation Thank You for Donation.  

  
Motion to approve consent agenda with minutes by Ms. Vermeltfoort 
Second: Mr. Randolph 
Ayes: 5 
Nays: 0 
 
6. MTHCD Reports: 

 
A. President’s Report: 

 
• Association of California Health Care Districts (ACHD) Nov. 2024 Advocate:  

 
  

• Meetings With MTHCD CEO: 
 

Agenda items and Audit were discussed. 
 

• California Advancing & Innovating Medi-Cal Program (Cal Aim): 
 

• CSDA Leadership Academy: 
 

Director Randolph received a certificate for his participation in the CSDA Leadership 
Academy. 

 

31



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
    Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Board Meeting   

B. MTMC Community Board Report: 
 

Meeting on Friday Nov. 22, 2024. 
  

C. MTMC Board of Directors: 
 

Meeting set for Nov. 11, 2024  ?????. 
 
MTMC CEO Doug Archer spoke about the recruiting activity for the Hospital and Clinics. 
 

D. 2023-2024 Audit Report, Annual Financial: Public Comment – Action 
 

Auditor reported Audited Financials look good. Best year MTHCD has had. 
 
Motion to accept 2023-2024 Annual Financial Audit Report by Mr. Randolph 
Second: Ms. Vermeltfoort 
Ayes: 5  
Nays: 0 
 

E. Chief Executive Officer’s Report 
 

• General Comments: 
 

Attended CCOE meeting to discuss Robo-Doc and AED for Life Programs. Was met with a 
lot of interest.  

 
• District Board Officer Elections in January:  

 
Mr. Randolph and Ms. Hack were reelected for another 4-year term. Swearing in ceremony 
and election of Officers in Jan. 2025.  

 
• Strategic Planning Matrix From May 3, 2024 Mtg:       

 
Focusing on Youth Mental Health. 

                
• BHCiP – Round 5 Update:  
 
Construction well under way. So far, not much interruption in everyday services. 

 
• Dental Project – Informational:       

 
The Dental Expansion has been split into 2 Projects.  
“Pharmacy to Dental T.I.” and “West Wing.” 
Total cost remains the same. 
 

• AED for Life: 
 

Will begin process of securing 10 AEDs for the schools through Via Heart. 
 

 

32



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
    Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 
• Ralph M. Brown Act of 1953: 

 
Ms. Stout discussed free speech. 

 
F. VSHWC Quality Report: 

 
• Quality – Oct. 2024:         

 
VSHWC has 6107 Empaneled patients.  2395 patient visits in Oct. 2024. 

 53 Robo-Doc calls. 
 

• MedStatix – Oct. 2024:    
 

Provider Satisfaction at 98%. More patients are receiving Satisfaction Surveys. 
  
7. Committee Reports: 

 
A. Finance Committee: 

. 
• Financial Statements – Oct. 2024: Public Comment – Action         

 
 MTHCD still in the black for the month. Investments are strong. 

 
Motion to approve Oct Financials with I&R Report by Ms. Hack 
Second: Mr. Randolph 
Ayes: 5   
Nays: 0 
 

B. Ad Hoc Policy Committee: 
 

Committee met and reviewed policies. Will bring to Jan. meeting for review. 
 

C. Ad Hoc Community Grants: 
 

No Report. 
 

D. Ad Hoc Community Engagement: 
 

No Report. Meeting set for Feb. 2025. 
 

E. Ad Hoc Real Estate: 
 

• MOB 704 Mountain Ranch Rd. (Suite 102-105) - Sub Lease Update:  
 

Executed Sub Lease. 1st walk through for release of suites from MTMC on Dec.4, 2024.\ 
 
 

 

33



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
    Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Board Meeting   

F. Ad Hoc Personnel Committee: 
 

No Report. Meeting set for Feb. 2025. 
 
8.  Board Comment and Request for Future Agenda Items 

 
A. Announcements of Interest to the Board or the Public: 

 
• Cancer Support Group Meeting on Dec. 4, 2024 at Camps in Angels Camp. 

 
• MTMC “Lights of Love” Tree lighting ceremony Dec. 2. at 5:30pm 

   
9. Next Meeting:  

 
• There will be NO December Board Meeting.  
• The next meeting will be on January 22, 2024 at 9am 
 

10.  Adjournment: Public Comment – Action: 
 
Motion to adjourn by Mr. Randolph 
Second: Ms. Hack 
Ayes: 5 
Nays: 0 
Time: 10:42am 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
    Minutes November 20, 2024 MTHCD Board Meeting   

 
Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: MTHCD Board of Directors Meeting 
Time: Nov 20, 2024 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82003430203?pwd=CLKnbHYFFF9jknjXsh
bIEE0ywaB1hK.1 
 
Meeting ID: 820 0343 0203 
Passcode: 310696 
 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,82003430203#,,,,*310696# US (San Jose) 
+16694449171,,82003430203#,,,,*310696# US 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
 
Meeting ID: 820 0343 0203 
Passcode: 310696 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdQ3MRtxcx 
 
 
 
 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



 

  

 

 

 

CURIOUS ABOUT ACHD MEMBER BENEFITS? 

 

UPCOMING ACHD WEBINAR -  

NEW LAWS IN 2025  

 

 

 

 

WHAT'S NEW IN DECEMBER 

 

CEO MESSAGE 

 

Holiday greetings from ACHD! Although 2024 is coming to a close, Sacramento is still busy with 
activity. Monday, December 5th, California legislators were sworn into office for the upcoming 
legislative cycle. The freshman class, newly elected lawmakers, rounds out at 27 new lawmakers 
joining the legislature. Democrats continue to hold a super-majority, with only a few districts flipping 
from blue to red. For the first time, 59 out of the 120 seats will be held by women. For more on 
activities in the Capitol city, be sure to check out Sarah Bridge's message below for the latest, 
including the convening of a special session. 

 

ACHD has been out this fall visiting districts and looks forward to additional visits in the new 
year. Please contact us if you’d like us to come see you in 2025! Between me and Sarah, we will do our 
best to get out to see you. We love visiting our members! 

 

Coming up in 2025, the ACHD Board will develop a new 3-year strategic plan. Our planning process 
will take place in February, and we are excited to share our final plan once it is approved by the Board. 
If you have feedback on how the Association can better serve you, please reach out to us. 

 

ACHD wishes you and your communities a joyous holiday season and a Happy New Year. We look 
forward to continuing to serve and support healthcare districts in 2025! 

 

58

https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kwGiFjCCJ0VIkpfEeWHckwY3oWhyMiJwSkSroLv6JyKVYyFsgoG5Tj7RN-ZpIfh92_7k1sFBB2TyuBZqYzRyldVWByRXO0xGvLXbxT7q_55AGcWMRwvJMB4=&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kzBCXt55bhm3Lq_R51ho2jnPQtWMkgTmLyAqmvFYeJnMQOVSSJiwgtbuG5HOrDvnqHqQ4bvUXVcHPzyfiDZl72rGYlRLeu4TPJ8WmIQ1UqhqWbvxvYVdY-o=&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kzBCXt55bhm3Lq_R51ho2jnPQtWMkgTmLyAqmvFYeJnMQOVSSJiwgtbuG5HOrDvnqHqQ4bvUXVcHPzyfiDZl72rGYlRLeu4TPJ8WmIQ1UqhqWbvxvYVdY-o=&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
mailto:sarah.bridge@achd.org
mailto:michelle.rouse@achd.org
mailto:cathy.martin@achd.org
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_k-2gpLWEVmMo5-PBUYnM7z2uo3qbliu1yg-V7VKVYo8yjoYnzTF2zRGJcOxyCEyfsniYS9eUp-4jpQNMS-qFGdfkZooK9w3EGQ==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==


With gratitude, 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Legislative Update:  

On Monday, December 2, 2024, the Legislature reconvened for the 
swearing in of new members and for the special legislative session 
focused on countering potential policy shifts by President-elect Donald 
Trump. The special session aims to secure additional funding for legal 
battles, particularly in the areas of immigration, environmental 
regulations, and reproductive rights. This move marks the state's 
renewed commitment to opposing federal policies that conflict with 
California's more progressive agenda.  

 

Budget: 

As previously reported, California faces a projected $2 billion budget deficit for 2025-26 budget year, 
raising concerns about the state's ability to fund new initiatives. Despite the deficit, Governor 
Newsom has indicated that the state will prioritize efforts to defend its core policies and values. 
Measures relating to the state budget were introduced Monday, including a proposal to raise the 
state’s “rainy day fund” from 10 to 20%.  

 

The Legislature:  

As Cathy mentioned, 27 new members joined the state legislature on Monday. The swearing in comes 
with new dynamics within the state legislature. While Democrats maintain control by way of super-
majority, several seats switched from democrat to republican controlled. Additionally, the Senate is 
now comprised of a female majority, which continues to fuel discussions around who will succeed 
Senator Mike McGuire as Pro Tem. Monday also featured procedural moves, including the re-election 
of Senate President Pro Tempore Mike McGuire and Assembly Speaker Robert Rivas. Both of which 
then proceeded to lower the bill introduction limits for each lawmaker for this session to 35. This is 
down from 50 in the Assembly and 40 in the Senate.  

 

 

 

 

59

https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxd3NHdMsubzUgEyhjrYdchXhU9LMc7lYrRCrYLx1qcqDpx8CN7o7nbiB3KO2kuWHwOGzL7zioLm4AUb0f_4P7tzIeTKnqIvr7mf-y85itMfkF-JrHPYlQwLoQcwWLSbPddTAcZQ_sNYqUqqiVtNfIP7HdTdECTmqg==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==


The 2025-26 legislative session kicked off with the introduction of over 100 bills, with several more 
being introduced throughout the week. Most bills were introduced as a part of the regular session 
activities. ACHD is currently in the process of reviewing these bills, though many are intent language 
or spot bills. Additionally, ACHD will finalize our advocacy strategic priorities and sponsored bill 
package this month. Should you have any questions or would like to provide additional feedback 
please do not hesitate to reach out. The Legislature will reconvene in Sacramento on January 6, 2025. 
A complete 2025 legislative calendar can be accessed here. 

 

Helpful Resources: 

The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) released their 2024 Legislative Report, available 
here. The report includes a summary of all signed and vetoed bills that intersect with the Department, 
including statutory changes housed in the budget. 

 

Member Engagement: 

ACHD’s advocacy team was able to visit three healthcare districts over the last month. These visits 
had a focus on advocacy and gaining a better understanding of the challenges and successes of 
healthcare districts and how ACHD can support legislatively. Among these tours, was an all-day visit 
and tour with Del Puerto Healthcare District and Lara Flynn the Chief Committee Consultant for the 
Assembly Health Committee. This visit served as an important opportunity to continue to build a 
strong relationship with leaders in the legislature. We are excited to continue this work in 2025. 

 

 

 

Del Puerto Healthcare District 

 

 

 

Mayers Memorial Healthcare District 

 

 

  

Sponsor Insights presented by:  
 

 

 

 

60

mailto:sarah.bridge@achd.org
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxd3NHdMsubztahLQFewNJNSp25otHlTREy_rt-UavklxrwKVtnrw4OH-H1bjiyIdj6_0lzs4fyZBAwj_JKqyHPQR7lQpAd_iF9MjuGiJ8jdAkaAAKoaRocVpdUDxL0bugLKW58up658KqjogHmotwBf6QRjlkNZqg==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNlofgSlPAPb2R8BDYtRTiHGH58Z0itDGX8bcI7NXA7Srr7LSgFjt4OAIWoBILZWX2X1Ni-1KqE5HgY_Tnalw5RdfCUzzW1YaFLPbx2TFfCIMfk11NxBQfxfcAkFY1ozVIyiz3c0RM_eCb7JnhbX5AVDR1HyMnEecvLck6h2tfLQDTzbqFzOcxA5NA==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNlofgSlPAPb2R8BDYtRTiHGH58Z0itDGX8bcI7NXA7Srr7LSgFjt4OAIWoBILZWX2X1Ni-1KqE5HgY_Tnalw5RdfCUzzW1YaFLPbx2TFfCIMfk11NxBQfxfcAkFY1ozVIyiz3c0RM_eCb7JnhbX5AVDR1HyMnEecvLck6h2tfLQDTzbqFzOcxA5NA==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_k1J62FV92sYEquapJLFDnHnE2_ab6vR88EPC0RwvAn4kBa0leWs5nRGyOz36-oTDoLZwS5LQgHsSyvoWwTa-LgEC2JQZNy23NzkvnU-yrTDo3MRfz28ZIrU8tBWotHX5RbudzM5tQrFJ0vRNUyOgeNIXknFmqNxL2IvYHNoT862V&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNloIPRylHZ82B4TYCM1SWPVEIOYpRDEGySPlcFVveiiJ0DSiiZcJCnVUBGXtdpUEZHppRdGbfdEu7I4l3QpwQgPYWYCz9v45Jz0Va_lu8oPjP-oqWVEPad3Z9PfJkg6-pojOXBWuP1oS7RoVCTZSC-kJQ==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==


Sunstone Cities, through its Public Infrastructure Financing Solutions (PIFS) program, 
collaborates with public agencies to finance essential infrastructure projects.  

 

Leveraging innovative Public-Private Partnerships (P3), PIFS supports the design, construction, 
financing, and maintenance of critical public assets, including healthcare facilities, civic centers, and 
historic preservation projects. 

 

A recent success story involves our lending partner, American Lending Center (ALC), which facilitated 
financing under the 2022 Reform and Integrity Act (RIA). ALC’s work included funding three rural 
hospitals, notably the UAB Medical West Hospital in Alabama. This new 200-bed facility replaced a 
1964 hospital, creating nearly 500 jobs while significantly improving healthcare access. ALC's 
approach satisfied United States Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) job creation 
requirements, underscoring the transformative impact of PIFS on communities. 

 

Sunstone Cities continues to deliver sustainable solutions that address public needs, enhance local 
economies, and foster long-term community benefits. 

Learn more about our solutions here. 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER  
 

 

 

61

https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNlok18CrE38fYjq15yG-Se5ThJEO2VFQXB3Cukxd5OWcICgzmI2wj4fScEbE5VwJvUih25FAkjAjGOnkGaU43l7vM_GsRwp8YQq&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNloMEaOklCT3KbvL8u9ykYHkc1Za_WbyUL4vNNld-rM1tnJk9MevXWGucbrzidfmXTFWQYMmB4w0Oj4G0p6gmjuXxMXki-7NIg4lx042BCcsHIxVb-MYTxGv8uFJDPby4WaKHYnuuQPlbA=&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNlok18CrE38fYjq15yG-Se5ThJEO2VFQXB3Cukxd5OWcICgzmI2wj4fScEbE5VwJvUih25FAkjAjGOnkGaU43l7vM_GsRwp8YQq&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxUYHeBMkNloIPRylHZ82B4TYCM1SWPVEIOYpRDEGySPlcFVveiiJ0DSiiZcJCnVUBGXtdpUEZHppRdGbfdEu7I4l3QpwQgPYWYCz9v45Jz0Va_lu8oPjP-oqWVEPad3Z9PfJkg6-pojOXBWuP1oS7RoVCTZSC-kJQ==&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kxd3NHdMsubzLnmzbxQRjALs_YGE_ojJ0dnz9BgvXZc3yjuQj0zJfWrhs3dGGoredUTF-DiS3LoxPkLIv4FrCmJbDqLtOg3Or8UiN1AqZSGR9rIt5lKh5qwnDT0cuW_mupTNfSZR2XBVErql3o9dsiHSCyZ2n2HsgpGem0szTFd8b2W_ogA61hbO1Cc93jYn128uKDKkDiaSJJ4ibpEnJU0=&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-znykgU9kCemYKC-dCzETY9EaiBxzUeLaIpJDZi4HWIlvOd3Fo2_kzBCXt55bhm3Lq_R51ho2jnPQtWMkgTmLyAqmvFYeJnMQOVSSJiwgtbuG5HOrDvnqHqQ4bvUXVcHPzyfiDZl72rGYlRLeu4TPJ8WmIQ1UqhqWbvxvYVdY-o=&c=urlEGjitEdlmDN0U6XnXTNUrBETW5rsYeBKU2R3GKUJ44lvVisTEqA==&ch=Eq85-IGXWkvUT-kxYE3AiKjUj13aKw6azCVTmNm0WOZaifCK0InLFQ==


 

  

 

 

 

CURIOUS ABOUT ACHD MEMBER 
BENEFITS? 

 

ADVOCACY RESOURCES 

 

 

 

 

WHAT'S NEW IN JANUARY 

 

CEO MESSAGE 

 

ACHD would like to wish all of our members and partners a very happy new year. 2025 will be a 
busy year for the Association as the Board embarks upon a strategic planning process in 
February to develop our next 3-year plan that will take us through 2028. Our pre-planning is 
already underway, and we value your input. If you have feedback for the Association on 
strategic goals in the future, please contact me directly. 

 

The legislature has returned to Sacramento to kick off a new 2-year legislative cycle. Sarah 
Bridge will be closely tracking bills to determine our positioning on proposals that will impact 
healthcare districts. As we position on bills, our website will be continually updated with the 
Association’s positions. 

 

On behalf of the ACHD Board and our team, I’d like to welcome Steve Hofbauer to the ACHD 
Board of Directors. Steve currently serves as Second Vice Chair of the Antelope Valley 
Healthcare District. Steve has over 32 years’ experience in various roles on appointed, elected 

62

https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBNirXP4VfXuPHcwNG0XqaOBPi51R4Ai3yOgTq290_MRwkgbIevekSQUYeCqMW0MeHtfLYLXHGE71FQyGtnHpVqmT7gzFMaAMPdwlj815OryfDXC9Y0yAh_c=&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBNirXP4VfXuPHcwNG0XqaOBPi51R4Ai3yOgTq290_MRwkgbIevekSQUYeCqMW0MeHtfLYLXHGE71FQyGtnHpVqmT7gzFMaAMPdwlj815OryfDXC9Y0yAh_c=&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBHA-2ZXvckPKEP78bcy60_pVCjWzQF7Pk2hrBBn19fhkzzE56jNT881AXDqCNCupH0pLC9zWveUrNXFKCJwVa1DHp8FB1phCN3I6pacMratr9ZkNy5jvhWw==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
mailto:cathy.martin@achd.org
mailto:Sarah.bridge@achd.org
mailto:Sarah.bridge@achd.org
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBNCvGTGvM16_nSXzW9mJDDkOe2HivTGjyHMsggWl-V6AkSrf07gxZ9ZbL-fP-vkw-VkcC9CCagrqdp4-k6FhUC4NlHBiXoMR6A==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBNCvGTGvM16_nSXzW9mJDDkOe2HivTGjyHMsggWl-V6AkSrf07gxZ9ZbL-fP-vkw-VkcC9CCagrqdp4-k6FhUC4NlHBiXoMR6A==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==


and volunteer boards and commissions. He is an active member of the ACHD Advocacy 
Committee. ACHD is pleased to have Steve join the Board, and we look forward to working 
together. 

 

Please see Sarah’s message below for the latest updates from the legislative perspective. 
She has some important updates regarding seismic extensions for district hospitals. 

 

In 2025, our team is well-poised to support you in more ways than ever. We look forward to 
continuing our progress and success together. 

 

With gratitude, 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Hospital Seismic Update: 

Annual hospital seismic compliance letters went to all general 
acute care hospital chief executive officers, on December 24, 
2024. If you are a hospital CEO who has not yet received the 
letter, please contact ACHD, for a copy of your letter. These 
letters do not account for AB 869 (Wood, 2024) seismic 
extensions. The Department of Health Care Access and 
Information (HCAI) expects to open AB 869 extension information 
by the end of March. 

 

ACHD is working with HCAI and the legislature to ensure a successful implementation of these 
important extensions. ACHD will be providing impacted district hospitals with additional 

 

 

 

63

mailto:sarah.bridge@achd.org?subject=Seismic%20Compliance%20Letter%20Request
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBOvhEhyzUSplZT_385MdzOpmEWSbqd8ZbexoLO16lEKcbz5sG70RwfjAXUydn6PO0ndg7TZOtZsVtay39bxqiesewZjmBjOSs0fJLyrQRbwDYTUdmzEf1wqNYilhSOJx3zF4l63Ca5Fsm9hJwNzlqsFavcsSCLvaOzAZfXXoccU_-6ZfZ9htXpg=&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==


information related to both the compliance letters and the AB 869 extensions. If you are an 
impacted hospital, please be on the lookout for communications from ACHD in the coming 
weeks. 

 

California Legislature: 

The California Legislature reconvened on Monday, January 6, 2025. The week prior, the 
Assembly and Senate leaders both announced Committee Chair appointments. The Senate 
changes are available, here, and the Assembly changes are available, here. 

 

Notable changes include Senator Caroline Menjivar, named Senate Health Chair and 
Senator Akilah Weber will chair Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health & Human Services. 
Notably, Senator Menjivar held they Budget Subcommittee role, prior to Senator Weber, who 
most recently chaired the Assembly Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Health & Human Services. 
The vacancy left by Senator Weber, will be filled by Assemblymember Dawn Addis. Final 
committee assignments for all members are expected to be released by the end of this week. 

 

Approximately 110 bills have already been introduced between the Senate and the Assembly. 
As a reminder, the legislature has until February 21, 2025, to introduce bills. ACHD has 
pulled an introduced bill report, available here, for those interested. 

 

ACHD will continue to provide healthcare districts with updates on introduced legislation of 
importance. Should you have any questions about a particular bill or bill idea, please contact 
ACHD. 

 

Governor Newsom’s Preview of High Level Proposed 2025-2026 Budget:  

In a departure from the typical budget rollout, the Governor previewed his proposed 2025-26 
budget on Monday, due to anticipated travel plans to Washington D.C., that were later canceled 
due to the Southern California wildfire crises. The Department of Finance is expected to hold a 
press conference and release more budget details through their website on Friday, January 10, 
2025. 

 

The Governor noted the budget as aspirational, but accountable, and "being prepared" for 
uncertainties. State revenue is up by $16.5 billion, and is volatile given our progressive tax 
structure, but is now leveling after years of very pronounced highs and lows. The proposed 

64

https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBdd5xu9gVJcZUb6kHmvgFDSr9QZFRZc9kvlXueAtY6JUd6Eb5tHlVaG79t_l4zydKfkEcwHEGHNlBpoPuctDvapxZSC9kGj9PJuHVbVrstGLhtsJMsqmspK_wAZysXWtzRTPSB-hvHvwkEalAvdKWwtLsrx950J1CfDz0UJ0bOB6gSXQNDjVsMFZYhQKEjlNW&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBnAj-ukFIpg5drdrU1Hj33DKnGubvHs7r6AZ0qSr6K7ExWpIib8YOqGEGlqGFPUxgTGiBZ3oONqvLGky92yZBGj37w5Av7Y1juJDEH9Bgg39HwO1DTiOuXpF05RTISnyvFsphDng8-Ju1eV7niLiawwYCV_ZVcJroGYFIbQhtlHtSl67N5maFjWoxQfIO_KqFibzl2R5zF7nvWL1Qzmiq1GgVrWwV3ybg&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBKyHTnaT_OuIzrdGcOgGKLrVrc4GWyskcI08cizA0DnF8aqfmDHWtDpWo0g5fIHtFaQRkTXeoPKDzZNy25sHXXIBJseZjITdgscimcWwPOA7e_PZVdrVhlZwXgbH0e7rqku3kbtU5NW1zmXq1hRVGvuxS5i0LAuGXTpbFjG8DuIMMjCQMztTnXQVMoQa7btO0&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
mailto:sarah.bridge@achd.org
mailto:sarah.bridge@achd.org
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBphhb_KbiBcLn22Q9XHM4lK3wz8n-FqUe7p3RehEjldMUVWsfs5zha_LLYLwDsjvhA0rvhrW-wPn3lISppgflosyElPBIJ-O3sKz2-VSbTwSI5tmLue0fdhvSis6oLO-TxuIxV-GYOqLYATch0u3KwQ==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBERftjinKGwi9trUjoe6nDpj2S5AN5CfXeoz8sj9FbvcHbaDyrS5ZDTXY1U6qTbL44F-26XtLXZXlOJazAkJ77UgzSI6q2mt1g==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==


budget is $322.2 billion with $228.9 billion in general fund and $16.9 billion in total reserves. 
Newsom noted the increased revenues have resulted in a modest budget surplus, but did not 
specify what the surplus number was in his comments.  

 

The Governor also highlighted the state needs to be leaner and more accountable. He spoke 
about the increased healthcare costs across states, including CA, and the need to limit the 
costs in tandem with increasing access. Other past efforts at efficiency included the 
elimination of 6,500 state positions over two years, for a savings of $1.2 billion and $3.5 billion 
saved in state operational costs. The Governor also mentioned his plan for increased 
accountability for homelessness, housing, and behavioral health outcomes. A new state 
website on accountability will be released on Friday. 

 

The full proposed spending plan’s release kicks off the official start of the budget season. The 
legislature will begin to analyze his proposed spending plan, verify their take on the state’s 
revenue outlook, and weigh in on how it should be allocated. ACHD will be providing a more 
robust analysis once details are released Friday. 

 

Senate Budget Implementation Report: 

On January 8, 2025 the Senate Budget Committee released the 2025-26 Budget: Program 
Implementation Update, which was prepared by the staff of the Senate Committee on Budget 
and Fiscal Review, and is intended to provide a snapshot of the implementation of major 
programs and Senate priorities. 

  

 

  

 

  

65

https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBrMUbMi0TlW9gM5-oQSwcOaEwFEKr62z_QoK9bGgfls9yHp03dgHjXMP5TjSX03qN8boaRpGTFd46kNEZPXiskcDG42nbsTwtJaHVx6ToBgZ3ZdLKznv6gXrOyo2KOOAB7Fk7CrGI-d4KfEKPjIsS_LjN9NXVm3H8MCB7AGH8f0c-09O_DfZbYA==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==
https://4g484scab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001axWFxInsg8fCwbepc8roSRVqDDddJHbpmrvFTpuK7qd8lWZv4hBnBFepwNvsxRBBrMUbMi0TlW9gM5-oQSwcOaEwFEKr62z_QoK9bGgfls9yHp03dgHjXMP5TjSX03qN8boaRpGTFd46kNEZPXiskcDG42nbsTwtJaHVx6ToBgZ3ZdLKznv6gXrOyo2KOOAB7Fk7CrGI-d4KfEKPjIsS_LjN9NXVm3H8MCB7AGH8f0c-09O_DfZbYA==&c=7t7xHonob81cbLqQ1huDvN5p6LL2oTkr8KUpj_YoBxhNZuINxYwd2g==&ch=73iRHo0wqJDvqfXRvC6WF7HgihYgkgNkwZNGZiYbarmQn5Jk0WZDGQ==


C
en

su
s 

M
TD

Fi
sc

al
 Y

TD
H

is
to

ri
ca

l

Q
u

al
it

y 
M

et
ri

cᶦ
Ju
l-
24

A
u
g-
24

Se
p
-2
4

O
ct
-2
4

N
o
v-
24

D
ec
-2
4

Ja
n
-2
5

Fe
b
-2
5

M
ar
-2
5

A
p
r-
25

M
ay
-2
5

Ju
n
-2
5
To

ta
l

Fi
sc

al
 Y

TD
P

ay
o

r 
M

ix
P

ay
o

r 
M

ix
P

ay
o

r 
M

ix

P
at

ie
n

t 
V

is
it

s 
To

ta
l

22
0

3
23

84
21

8
3

23
95

20
37

21
67

13
36

9
13

36
9

M
ed

i-
C

al
1

46
1

16
13

1
4

37
15

92
13

66
14

07
88

76
88

76
65

%
66

%
66

%

M
ed

ic
ar

e
3

45
3

62
36

5
36

2
28

0
34

1
20

55
20

55
24

%
15

%
15

%

C
as

h
 P

ay
7

8
1

1
12

11
12

61
61

1%
0%

0%

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

3
90

40
1

37
0

42
9

38
0

40
7

23
77

23
77

19
%

18
%

18
%

P
ed

ia
tr

ic
s 

0-
16

 y
rs

3
31

3
72

34
7

33
1

29
8

34
2

20
21

B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lt

h
3

07
35

7
34

2
35

3
34

3
37

1
20

73

D
e

n
ta

l
4

29
4

93
49

0
49

5
42

9
36

7
27

03

 

To
ta

l E
m

p
an

el
le

d
 P

at
ie

n
ts

59
6

3
59

72
60

6
1

61
07

61
83

62
24

 

To
ta

l N
ew

 P
at

ie
n

ts
 S

EE
N

94
9

5
9

6
90

74
76

52
5

To
ta

l N
ew

 P
t'

s 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
1

05
7

8
9

9
93

88
10

4
56

7

R
o

b
o

 D
o

c 
C

al
ls

1
3

0
6

1
53

28
35

20
8

In
ci

d
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s

3

P
at

ie
n

t 
Sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

P
ee

r 
R

ev
ie

w
/F

al
lo

u
ts

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
tu

rn
o

ve
r

1

W
ai

t 
ti

m
e

 f
o

r 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

P
at

ie
n

t 
N

o
-s

h
o

w
s

2
70

3
31

26
5

34
1

26
0

26
1

M
o

n
th

ly
 %

 o
f 

N
O

 S
h

o
w

s
11

%
1

3
%

1
1%

13
%

13
%

11
%

 

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
Sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

   
   

   
   

   

1=
A

ll 
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 d
at

a 
in

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

66



C
A

 -
 V

al
le

y 
S

p
ri

n
g

s

Score

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
ve

ra
ge

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

Hi
st

or
ic 

(9
98

N̅)
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

(1
33

N̅)
No

ve
m

be
r 2

02
4 

(7
7N̅

)

Staff Works T
ogether

Pleasant Waiting Area
Communication by Phone Respected by Scheduling Staff Respected by Check-out Staff Easy Appointment Scheduling

Informed About Delays Respected by Nursing Staff Protecting Patient Privacy Would Recommend Practice Clearly Explained Procedures

65
%

70
%

75
%

80
%

85
%

90
%

95
%

10
0%

Lo
ca

ti
on

: 
 A

ll 
Lo

ca
ti

on
s

G
en

er
at

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 

10
, 

20
24

ht
tp

s:
//

da
sh

bo
ar

d.
m

ed
st

at
ix

.c
om

67



C
A

 -
 V

al
le

y 
S

p
ri

n
g

s

Score

Re
d 

ou
tlin

es
 h

av
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

 v
er

y 
fe

w 
re

sp
on

se
s 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

.

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
ve

ra
ge

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

Hi
st

or
ic 

(3
7N̅

)
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

(3
N̅)

No
ve

m
be

r 2
02

4 
(3

N̅)

Staff Works T
ogether

Pleasant Waiting Area
Communication by Phone Respected by Scheduling Staff Respected by Check-out Staff Easy Appointment Scheduling

Informed About Delays Respected by Nursing Staff Protecting Patient Privacy Would Recommend Practice Clearly Explained Procedures

50
%

55
%

60
%

65
%

70
%

75
%

80
%

85
%

90
%

95
%

10
0%

Lo
ca

ti
on

: 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l H
ea

lt
h

G
en

er
at

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 

10
, 

20
24

ht
tp

s:
//

da
sh

bo
ar

d.
m

ed
st

at
ix

.c
om

68



C
A

 -
 V

al
le

y 
S

p
ri

n
g

s

Score

Re
d 

ou
tlin

es
 h

av
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

 v
er

y 
fe

w 
re

sp
on

se
s 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

.

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
ve

ra
ge

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

Hi
st

or
ic 

(8
4N̅

)
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

(1
2N̅

)
No

ve
m

be
r 2

02
4 

(9
N̅)

Staff Works T
ogether

Pleasant Waiting Area
Communication by Phone Respected by Scheduling Staff Respected by Check-out Staff Easy Appointment Scheduling

Informed About Delays Respected by Nursing Staff Protecting Patient Privacy Would Recommend Practice Clearly Explained Procedures

65
%

70
%

75
%

80
%

85
%

90
%

95
%

10
0%

Lo
ca

ti
on

: 
D

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s

G
en

er
at

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 

10
, 

20
24

ht
tp

s:
//

da
sh

bo
ar

d.
m

ed
st

at
ix

.c
om

69



C
A

 -
 V

al
le

y 
S

p
ri

n
g

s

Score

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
ve

ra
ge

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

Hi
st

or
ic 

(8
78

N̅)
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

(1
20

N̅)
No

ve
m

be
r 2

02
4 

(6
5N̅

)

Staff Works T
ogether

Pleasant Waiting Area
Communication by Phone Respected by Scheduling Staff Respected by Check-out Staff Easy Appointment Scheduling

Informed About Delays Respected by Nursing Staff Protecting Patient Privacy Would Recommend Practice Clearly Explained Procedures

65
%

70
%

75
%

80
%

85
%

90
%

95
%

10
0%

Lo
ca

ti
on

: 
V

al
le

y 
S

p
ri

n
g

s 
H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
el

ln
es

s

G
en

er
at

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 

10
, 

20
24

ht
tp

s:
//

da
sh

bo
ar

d.
m

ed
st

at
ix

.c
om

70



 

 
P. O. Box 95 
San Andreas, CA 95249 
(209) 754-4468 Phone 
(209) 754-2537 Fax 

 

Agenda Item:          Financial Reports for November  2024 
     
Item Type:    Action 
 
Submitted By: Rick Wood, Accountant & Traci Whittington, Accounting 
 
Presented By: Rick Wood, Accountant & Traci Whittington, Accounting 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Now that the Audit is done       We have started on the Controller’s Report. 

Please see November 2024 Financials  

 

 

Mark Twain Health Care District     

Direct Clinic Financial Projections     

  11/30/24    

      

      

  Actual Y-T-D 2024/2025  

  Month Actual Budget  

 Total Other Revenue 523,309  2,553,821  7,480,926   

         

 Labor related costs (273,239) (1,461,306) (3,298,269)  

         

 Non labor expenses (311,523) (1,427,580) (4,479,995)  

 Total Expenses (584,762) (2,888,886) (7,778,264)  

 Net Expenses over Revenues (61,453) (335,065) (297,338)  

      
 
 

71



11/30/24

Actual Total

Y-T-D District Clinic Rental Projects Admin

Revenues 4,641,301 10,445,483 7,480,926 1,089,557 0 1,875,000

Total Revenue 4,641,301 10,445,483 7,480,926 1,089,557 0 1,875,000

Expenses (4,581,118) (9,913,598) (7,778,264) (741,229) (634,500) (759,605)

Total Expenses (4,581,118) (9,913,598) (7,778,264) (741,229) (634,500) (759,605)

Surplus(Deficit) 60,182 531,885 (297,338) 348,328 (634,500) 1,115,395

Historical Totals Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

(636,595)        (667,632)        (1,258,828)     (1,236,253)   (1,068,554)     (500,529)      

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

(115,159)        (212,780)        84,671            (22,389)        (95,377)          (293,261)      

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

(304,048)        (1,003,063)     (868,056)        (871,876)      (851,960)        (1,282,214)   

23-Jul Aug-23 23-Sep 23-Oct 23-Nov 23-Dec

197,850 392,710 412,064 551,925 546,391 630,489

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

728,240          1,033,067      1,135,447      1,414,580    1,515,345 1,549,413

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24

41,416 105,833 105,493 59,726 60,182

Mark Twain Health Care District

Annual Budget Recap

2024 - 2025 Annual Budget

72



11/30/24 VSHWC

Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025

Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget

4083.49 Urgent care Gross Revenues 752,537 601,066 (151,471) 79.87% 3,762,686 3,269,340 (493,346) 86.89% 9,030,446

4083.60 Contractual Adjustments (129,210) (77,757) 51,453 60.18% (646,050) (715,519) (69,469) 110.75% (1,550,520)

Net Patient revenue 623,327 523,309 (100,018) 83.95% 3,116,636 2,553,821 (562,815) 81.94% 7,479,926

0

4083.90 Flu shot, Lab income, physicals 0

4083.91 Medical Records copy fees 0 1,000

9108.00 Other - Plan Incentives & COVID Relief 0 -                  

0 0 0 1,000

Total Other Revenue 623,411 523,309 (100,101) 83.94% 3,116,636 2,553,821 (562,815) 81.94% 7,480,926

7083.09 Other salaries and wages (223,150) (231,617) (8,467) 103.79% (1,115,751) (1,246,349) (130,598) 111.70% (2,677,802)

7083.10 Payroll taxes (16,916) (16,753) 163 99.03% (84,582) (92,091) (7,510) 108.88% (202,996)

7083.12 Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (13,389) 0 13,389 0.00% (66,945) 0 66,945 0.00% (160,668)

7083.13 Group Health & Welfare Insurance (16,881) (23,269) (6,388) 137.84% (84,407) (114,864) (30,457) 136.08% (202,577)

7083.14 Group Life Insurance 0 0

7083.15 Pension and Retirement (2,232) 0 2,232 0.00% (11,158) 0 11,158 0.00% (26,778)

7083.16 Workers Compensation insurance (2,232) (1,600) 631 71.71% (11,158) (8,001) 3,156 71.71% (26,778)

7083.18 Other payroll related benefits (56) 0 56 0 (279) 0 (670)

Total taxes and benefits (51,706) (41,622) 10,083 80.50% (258,528) (214,957) 43,571 83.15% (620,467)

Labor related costs (274,856) (273,239) 1,617 99.41% (1,374,279) (1,461,306) (87,027) 106.33% (3,298,269)

7083.05 Marketing (833) (296) 537 35.56% (4,167) (4,437) (271) (10,000)

7083.20.01 Medical - Physicians (91,505) (37,483) 54,023 40.96% (457,527) (218,794) 238,733 47.82% (1,098,064)

7083.20.02 Dental - Providers (22,750) 0 22,750 0.00% (113,750) 0 113,750 0.00% (273,000)

7083.20.03 Behavioral Health - Providers (22,533) (20,940) 1,593 92.93% (112,667) (95,490) 17,177 84.75% (270,400)

7083.22 Consulting and Management fees (2,500) (9,149) (6,649) 365.95% (12,500) (18,170) (5,670) 145.36% (30,000)

7083.23 Legal - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (4,408) (4,408) 0

7083.26 Other contracted services (40,417) (46,942) (6,525) 116.15% (202,083) (215,232) (13,149) 106.51% (485,000)

7083.27 Other-  IT Services (3,176) (3,635) (21,446) (38,117)

7083.29 Other Professional fees (4,417) (3,237) 1,179 73.30% (22,083) (27,657) (5,574) 125.24% (53,000)

7083.36 Oxygen and Other Medical Gases (75) (97) (22) 129.44% (375) (437) (62) 116.50% (900)

7083.41.01 Other Medical Care Materials and Supplies (24,417) (43,274) (18,858) 177.23% (122,083) (126,756) (4,673) 103.83% (293,000)

7083.41.02 Dental Care Materials and Supplies - Clinic (35,165) (9,196) 25,969 (175,825) (65,197) 110,628 (421,980)

7083.41.03 Behavioral Health Materials 0 (222) (222) 0 (735) (735)

7083.62 Repairs and Maintenance Grounds (458) (1,063) (604) 231.82% (2,292) (5,126) (2,834) 223.66% (5,500)

7083.72 Depreciation - Bldgs & Improvements (61,045) (61,045) (0) 100.00% (305,227) (305,227) (0) 100.00% (732,545)

7083.74 Depreciation - Equipment (14,151) (14,151) 0 100.00% (70,756) (70,756) 0 (169,815)

7083.80 Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (6,417) (8,172) (1,756) 127.36% (32,083) (28,049) 4,035 87.42% (77,000)

7083.43 Food (375) (339) 36 90.42% (1,875) (4,360) (2,485) 232.53% (4,500)

7083.46 Office and Administrative supplies (3,042) (1,864) 1,178 61.28% (15,208) (12,633) 2,575 83.07% (36,500)

7083.69 Other purchased services (1,292) (7,597) (6,306) 588.17% (6,458) (18,259) (11,800) 282.71% (15,500)

7083.81 Insurance - Malpractice (3,899) (3,812) 88 97.75% (19,496) (19,058) 438 97.75% (46,791)

7083.82 Other Insurance  - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (1,228) (1,228)

7083.83 License renewals (1,375) (1,194) 181 86.84% (6,875) (3,190) 3,685 46.40% (16,500)

7083.85 Telephone and Communications (2,083) (4,121) (2,038) 197.82% (10,417) (12,793) (2,377) 122.82% (25,000)

7083.86 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees (917) 0 917 0.00% (4,583) (375) 4,208 8.18% (11,000)

7083.87 Outside Training (667) (12) 655 1.75% (3,333) (250) 3,083 7.50% (8,000)

7083.88 Mileage - VSHWC (2,250) (3,736) (1,486) 166.04% (11,250) (17,757) (6,507) 157.84% (27,000)

7083.89 Recruiting (6,083) (9,500) (3,417) 156.16% (30,417) (27,532) 2,884 90.52% (73,000)

8870.00 Interest on Debt Service (21,490) (20,446) 1,045 95.14% (107,451) (102,228) 5,224 95.14% (257,883)

8895.00 Let's All Smile 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non labor expenses (373,333) (311,523) 61,810 83.44% (1,850,783) (1,427,580) 423,203 77.13% (4,479,995)

Total Expenses (648,189) (584,762) 63,427 90.21% (3,225,061) (2,888,886) 336,175 89.58% (7,778,264)

Net Expenses over Revenues (24,778) (61,453) (36,675) 174% (108,425) (335,065) (226,639) 172% (297,338)

Mark Twain Health Care District

Direct Clinic Financial Projections

73



Mark Twain Health Care District

Rental Financial Projections

11/30/24

Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025

Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget

9260.01 Rent Hospital Asset amortized 72,000 72,000 0 100.00% 360,000 360,000 0 100.00% 864,000

Rent Revenues 72,000 72,000 0 100.00% 360,000 360,000 0 100.00% 864,000

9520.62 Repairs and Maintenance Grounds 0 0 (2,300)

9520.80 Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (28,000) (87,160) (59,160) 311.29% (140,000) (388,562) (248,562) 277.54% (336,000)

9521.80 Utility Reimbursements- MTMC 0 3,996 40,141

9520.85 Telephone & Communications (625) (490) 135 78.47% (3,125) (2,515) 610 80.47% (7,500)

9520.72 Depreciation (8,333) (18,907) (10,574) 226.88% (41,667) (94,535) (52,868) 226.88% (100,000)

9520.82 Insurance

Total Costs (36,958) (102,562) (65,603) 277.51% (184,792) (447,771) (262,979) 242.31% (443,500)

Net 35,042 (30,562) (65,603) -87.21% 175,208 (87,771) (262,979) -50.10% 420,500

9260.02 MOB Rents Revenue 16,069 20,660 4,591 128.57% 80,346 98,894 18,548 123.09% 192,830

9521.75 MOB rent expenses (24,611) (23,781) 830 96.63% (123,054) (118,905) 4,149 96.63% (295,329)

Net (8,542) (3,121) 5,420 36.54% (42,708) (20,011) 22,697 46.86% (102,499)

9260.03 Child Advocacy Rent revenue 801 820 18 102.28% 4,006 4,098 92 102.28% 9,615

9522.75 Child Advocacy Expenses (100) 0 100 0.00% (500) (225) 275 0.00% (1,200)

Net 701 820 118 116.87% 3,506 3,873 367 110.45% 8,415

9260.04 Sunrise Pharmacy Revenue 1,926 0 (1,926) 0.00% 9,630 7,632 7,632 0.00% 23,112

7084.41 Sunrise Pharmacy Expenses (100) 0 100 (500) 0 0 (1,200)

Total Revenues 90,796 93,480 2,683 102.96% 453,982 470,624 16,641 103.67% 1,089,557

Total Expenses (61,769) (126,343) (64,573) 204.54% (308,845) (566,901) (258,055) 183.55% (741,229)

Summary Net 29,027 (32,863) (61,890) -113.21% 145,137 (96,277) (241,414) -66.34% 348,328

Rental

74



11/30/2024

Month

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 to-Date Actual Actual Actual

Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Month Y-T-D vs Budget

Project grants and support (667,000) (85,000) (177,900) (634,500) (264,375) (6,910) (80,415) 12.67%

8890.00 Miscellaneous (TBD) (100,000) (500,000) (55,200) 11.04%

8890.01 AED for Life (40,000) (40,000) (16,667) 0.00%

8890.02 Stay Vertical Calaveras (14,000) (35,000) (37,900) (64,500) (26,875) (4,410) (22,715) 35.22%

8890.03 Doris Barger Golf (2,500) (1,042) 0.00%

8890.04 San Andreas Rotary Club-Hospice

8890.05 Steps to Kick Cancer

8890.06 Office of Education (Med. Science) (25,000) (10,417) 0.00%

8890.07 Veterans Support

8890.08 Foundation (628,000)

8890.09 Friends of the Calaveras County Fair (2,500) (1,042) (2,500) (2,500) 100.00%

8890.10 Community Grants (50,000)

8890.11 Calaveras Senior Center Meals

8890.12 High school ROP (CTE) program (25,000)

Project grants and support (667,000) (85,000) (177,900) (634,500) (56,042) (6,910) (80,415) 94.61%

Mark Twain Health Care District

Projects, Grants and Support

75



11/30/24 ADMIN

Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025

Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget

9060.00 Income, Gains and losses from investments 31,250          37,800          6,550 120.96% 156,250 208,211        51,961 133.26% 375,000        

9160.00 Property Tax Revenues 116,667        116,667        0 100.00% 583,333 583,335        2 100.00% 1,400,000    

9010.00 Gain on Sale of Asset

9400.00 Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0

5801.00 Rebates, Sponsorships, Refunds on Expenses 0 0 0

5990.00 Other Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0

9108.00 Other Non-Operating Revenue-GRANTS 7,000 131,507 131,507 100,000

9205.03 Miscellaneous Income (1% Minority Interest) 2,683 0 3,284

Summary Revenues 147,917 164,150 16,234 110.97% 871,090 926,337 55,247 106.34% 1,875,000

8610.09 Other salaries and wages (31,041) (22,802) 8,239 73.46% (155,203) (124,725) 30,478 80.36% (372,487)

8610.10 Payroll taxes (2,135)           (1,198) 937 56.10% (10,674) (6,534) 4,140 61.21% (25,617)

8610.12 Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (1,862)           0 1,862 0.00% (9,312) 0 9,312 0.00% (22,349)

8610.13 Group Health & Welfare Insurance (1,134)           0 1,134 0.00% (5,670) 0 5,670 0.00% (13,609)

8610.14 Group Life Insurance -                     0 0 0

8610.15 Pension and Retirement (310)              0 310 0.00% (1,552) (12,948) (11,396) 834.23% (3,725)

8610.16 Workers Compensation insurance (310)              0 310 0.00% (1,552) 0 1,552 0.00% (3,725)

8610.18 Other payroll related benefits (8)                   0 (39) 0 (93)

Benefits and taxes (5,760) (1,198) 4,562 20.79% (28,799) (19,482) 9,317 67.65% (69,118)

Labor Costs (36,800) (23,999) 12,801 65.22% (184,002) (144,207) 39,795 78.37% (441,605)

8610.22 Consulting and Management Fees (2,083)           (50) 2,034 2.38% (10,417) (1,555) 8,862 14.93% (25,000)

8610.23 Legal (2,500)           0 2,500 0.00% (12,500) (6,253) 6,247 50.02% (30,000)

8610.24 Accounting /Audit Fees (5,000)           (5,561) (561) 111.23% (25,000) (15,917) 9,083 63.67% (60,000)

8610.05 Marketing (3,750)           0 3,750 0.00% (18,750) (3,619) 15,131 19.30% (45,000)

8610.46 Office and Administrative Supplies (833)              (1,717) (884) 206.06% (4,167) (3,229) 937 77.50% (10,000)

8610.62 Repairs and Maintenance Grounds -                     0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

8610.69 Other-  IT Services (1,500)           (1,061) 439 70.76% (7,500) (5,160) 2,341 68.79% (18,000)

8610.82 Insurance (7,000)           0 7,000 0.00% (35,000) (88,503) (53,503) 252.87% (84,000)

8610.86 Dues,  Subscriptions & Fees (1,667)           (450) 1,217 27.00% (8,333) (11,506) (3,173) 138.07% (20,000)

8610.87 Outside Trainings (833)              (717) 116 86.08% (4,167) (7,108) (2,941) 170.58% (10,000)

8610.88 Travel (833)              0 (4,167) 0 (10,000)

8610.89 Recruiting -                     0 0 0 0 0 0

8610.90 Other Direct Expenses (500)              (500) 0 100.00% (2,500) (2,200) 300 88.00% (6,000)

8610.95 Other Misc. Expenses -                     0 0 0 0

8888.00 Calaveras Wellness Foundation 0 0

Non-Labor costs (26,500) (10,057) 15,610 37.95% (132,500) (145,049) (16,716) 109.47% (318,000)

Total Costs (63,300) (34,056) 28,411 53.80% (316,502) (289,257) 23,079 91.39% (759,605)

Net 84,616 130,094 44,644 153.75% 554,588 637,081 78,326 114.87% 1,115,395

Mark Twain Health Care District

General Administration Financial Projections

76



Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

     Bank Accounts

         1001.10 Umpqua Bank - Checking 240,283  

         1001.20 Umpqua Bank - Money Market 6,446  

         1001.30 Bank of Stockton 93,610  

         1001.45 Five Star Bank - MTHCD Checking NEW 510,292  

         1001.50 Five Star Bank - Money Market 504,897  

         1001.60 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Checking 131,298  

         1001.65 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Payroll 100,084  

         1001.90 US Bank - VSHWC 29,414  

         1001.98  Calaveras Wellness Foundation 47,139  

         1820 VSHWC - Petty Cash 400  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,663,863  

     Accounts Receivable

        1201.00 Accounts Receivable -4,928  

        1210.00  Grants Receivable 0  

        1215.00  Clinic Revenue Settlements 1,054,984  

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,050,056  

     Other Current Assets

         1003.10 CalTRUST Operational Reserve Fund 33,040  

         1003.20 CLASS Operational Reserve Fund 1,325,079  

         1004.10 CLASS Lease & Contract Reserve Fund 1,841,835  

         1004.20 CLASS Loan Reserve Fund 2,248,837  

         1004.30 CLASS Capital Improvement  Reserve Fund 2,721,034  

         1004.40 CLASS Technology Reserve Fund 277,423  

         1004.50 Community Programs Reserve Fund 106,905  

         1004.60 Lease Termination Reserve Fund 524,894  

         1150.05 Due from Calaveras County 1,315,263  

         1160.00  Lease Receivable 162,790  

         1205.50 Allowance for Uncollectable Clinic Receivables 260,729  

         1205.51  Cash To Be Reconciled 255,121  

         1300.00 Prepaid Expense (USDA)(MTMC rent) 134,317  

         1300.10 General Prepaid 27,718  

     Total Other Current Assets 11,234,984  

   Total Current Assets 13,948,903  

   Fixed Assets

        1200.00  District Owned Land 286,144  

        1200.10 District Land Improvements 150,308  

        1200.20  District -  Building 2,123,678  

        1200.30  District -  Building Improvements 2,276,956  

        1200.40  District - Equipment 718,485  

        1200.50  District - Building Service Equipment 168,095  

        1220.00  VSHWC - Land 903,112  

        1220.05  VSHWC - Land Improvements 1,691,262  

        1220.10  VSHWC - Buildngs 5,894,474  

        1220.20  VSHWC - Equipment 949,988  

        1221.00  Pharmacy Construction 3,536  

        1250.12 CIP - Sunrise Pharmacy 98,358  

        1250.13 CIP - Dental Expansion 57,389  

        1250.14 CIP - Medical Expansion 37,877  

        1521.20 CIP Buildings - BHCiP 340,642  

        1600.00  Accumulated Depreciation -9,326,032  

   Total Fixed Assets 6,374,273  

Mark Twain Health Care District
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2024

77



   Other Assets

         1710.10 Minority Interest in MTMC - NEW 389,071  

           1810.60 Capitalized Lease Negotiations 280,095  

           1810.65 Capitalized Costs Amortization 16,885  

    Total Intangible Assets 296,980  

      2219.00 Capital Lease 5,558,766  

      2260.00 Lease Receivable - Long Term 841,774  

   Total Other Assets 7,086,591  
TOTAL ASSETS 27,409,767  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            2000.00  Accounts Payable (MISC) 149,178  

            Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 149,178  

           2001.00 Other Accounts Payable (Credit Card) 48,117  

            Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 48,117  

          2010.00 USDA Loan Accrued Interest Payable 81,782  

          2021.00 Accrued Payroll - Clinic 71,460  

          2022.00 Accrued Leave Liability 82,251  

          2100.00 Deide Security Deposit 2,275  

          2110.00 Payroll Liabilities - New Account for 2019 16,647  

          2110.10 Valley Springs Security Deposit 1,000  

          2140.00 Lease Payable - Current 159,518  

          2200.00 Due to Calaveras Wellness Foundation 47,139  

          2260.00 Deferred Rental Revenue 333,879  

          2271.00 Deferred Hospital Lease Rent 168,000  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 963,950  
      Total Current Liabilities 1,161,245  

      Long-Term Liabilities

         2128.01  Deferred Capital Lease -28,000  

         2129.00  Other Third Party Reimbursement - Calaveras County 731,928  

         2130.00 Deferred Inflows of Resources 230,362  

         2210.00 USDA  Loan - VS Clinic 6,658,255  

         2240.00 Lease Payable - Long Term 286,659  

      Total Long-Term Liabilities 7,879,204  

   Total Liabilities 9,040,449  

   Equity

        2900.00 Fund Balance 648,149  

        2910.00 PY - Historical Minority Interest MTMC 19,720,638  

        3900.00 Retained Earnings -2,059,652  

     Net Income 60,182  

   Total Equity 18,369,318  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 27,409,767  

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 05:33:00 PM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

78



Minimum 6/30/2024 2023/2024 2024/2025 11/30/2024

Reserve Funds Target Balance Allocated Interest Balance

Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 2,200,000 1,327,897 0 28,339 1,356,236

Capital Improvement 3,000,000 2,662,840 0 58,194 2,721,034

Technology Reserve 250,000 271,490 5,933 277,423

Lease, Contract, & Utilities Reserve 1,700,000 1,802,444 39,391 1,841,835

Communiuty Programs Reserve 250,000 104,619 2,286 106,905

Lease Termination Reserve 3,250,000 513,668 11,226 524,894

Loan Reserve 2,000,000 2,200,741 0 48,096 2,248,837

Reserves & Contingencies 12,650,000 8,883,699 0 193,466 9,077,165

2024-2025

Reserves 11/30/2024 Interest Earned

Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 33,040 749

Total Cal-Trust Reserve Funds 33,040 749

Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 1,326,170 28,339

Lease & Contract Reserve 1,841,835 39,391 Interest Rate

Loan Reserve 2,248,837 48,096

Capital Improvement 2,721,034 58,194 Prime 3,379,897 4.82%

Technology Reserve Fund 276,332 5,933 Enhanced 5,666,109 4.81%

Community Programs Reserve 106,905 2,286

Lease Termination reserve 524,894 11,226

Total CA-CLASS Reserve Funds 9,046,007 193,466 Total 9,046,007

Five Star

General Operating  - NEW 606,725 180

Money Market Account 504,897 11,909 4.58%

Valley Springs - Checking 131,005 35

Valley Springs - Payroll 107,197 39

Total Five Star 1,349,825 12,163

Umpqua Bank

Checking 240,283 0

Money Market Account 6,446 0.27

Investments 0 0

Total Savings & CD's 246,729 0.27

Bank of Stockton 93,610 24

Total in interest earning accounts 10,769,210 206,403

Beta Dividends 1 1,759

Anthem Rebate

Total Without Unrealized Loss 208,161

Investment & Reserves Report

30-Nov-24

Mark Twain Health Care District’s (District) Investment Policy No. 22 describes the District’s commitment to managing risk by selecting 

investment products based on safety, liquidity and yield.  Per California Government Code Section 53600 et. seq., specifically section 53646 and 

section 53607, this investment report details all investment-related activity in the current period.  District investable funds are currently 

invested in Umpqua Bank, Five Star Bank, and the CA CLASS investment pool, all of which meet those standards; the individual investment 

transactions of the CA CLASS Pool are not reportable under the government code. That being said, the District’s Investment Policy remains a 

prudent investment course, and is in compliance with the “Prudent Investor’s Policy” designed to protect public funds.

CA CLASS

79



 

 
P. O. Box 95 
San Andreas, CA 95249 
(209) 754-4468 Phone 
(209) 754-2537 Fax 

 

Agenda Item:          Financial Reports for December  2024 
     
Item Type:    Action 
 
Submitted By: Rick Wood, Accountant & Traci Whittington, Accounting 
 
Presented By: Rick Wood, Accountant & Traci Whittington, Accounting 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Happy New Year        Through the first six months of the fiscal year, the District as a whole 

remains the trend of landing in the black. A positive place to be        

It appears the contractual allowances are back in balance with the budget, another good sign. 

Overall, the first half of the year looks very encouraging. 

 

Mark Twain Health Care District    

Direct Clinic Financial Projections    

  12/31/24   

     

     

  Actual Y-T-D 2024/2025 

  Month Actual Budget 

 Total Other Revenue 646,287  3,200,108  7,480,926  

        

 Labor related costs (282,411) (1,743,717) (3,298,269) 

        

 Non labor expenses (271,489) (1,700,069) (4,479,995) 

 Total Expenses (553,900) (3,443,785) (7,778,264) 

 Net Expenses over Revenues 92,387  (243,678) (297,338) 

     

     
 
 

80



12/31/24

Actual Total

Y-T-D District Clinic Rental Projects Admin

Revenues 5,647,750 10,445,483 7,480,926 1,089,557 0 1,875,000

Total Revenue 5,647,750 10,445,483 7,480,926 1,089,557 0 1,875,000

Expenses (5,370,463) (9,913,598) (7,778,264) (741,229) (634,500) (759,605)

Total Expenses (5,370,463) (9,913,598) (7,778,264) (741,229) (634,500) (759,605)

Surplus(Deficit) 277,287 531,885 (297,338) 348,328 (634,500) 1,115,395

Historical Totals Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

(636,595)        (667,632)        (1,258,828)     (1,236,253)   (1,068,554)     (500,529)      

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

(115,159)        (212,780)        84,671            (22,389)        (95,377)          (293,261)      

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

(304,048)        (1,003,063)     (868,056)        (871,876)      (851,960)        (1,282,214)   

23-Jul Aug-23 23-Sep 23-Oct 23-Nov 23-Dec

197,850 392,710 412,064 551,925 546,391 630,489

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

728,240          1,033,067      1,135,447      1,414,580    1,515,345 1,549,413

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24

41,416 105,833 105,493 59,726 60,182 227,287

Mark Twain Health Care District

Annual Budget Recap

2024 - 2025 Annual Budget

81



12/31/24 VSHWC

Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025

Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget

4083.49 Urgent care Gross Revenues 752,537 770,425 17,888 102.38% 4,515,223 4,039,765 (475,458) 89.47% 9,030,446

4083.60 Contractual Adjustments (129,210) (124,139) 5,072 96.07% (775,260) (839,658) (64,398) 108.31% (1,550,520)

Net Patient revenue 623,327 646,287 22,959 103.68% 3,739,963 3,200,108 (539,855) 85.57% 7,479,926

0

4083.90 Flu shot, Lab income, physicals 0

4083.91 Medical Records copy fees 0 1,000

9108.00 Other - Plan Incentives & COVID Relief 0 -                  

0 0 0 1,000

Total Other Revenue 623,411 646,287 22,876 103.67% 3,739,963 3,200,108 (539,855) 85.57% 7,480,926

7083.09 Other salaries and wages (223,150) (241,305) (18,155) 108.14% (1,338,901) (1,487,654) (148,753) 111.11% (2,677,802)

7083.10 Payroll taxes (16,916) (16,357) 560 96.69% (101,498) (108,448) (6,950) 106.85% (202,996)

7083.12 Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (13,389) 0 13,389 0.00% (80,334) 0 80,334 0.00% (160,668)

7083.13 Group Health & Welfare Insurance (16,881) (23,149) (6,268) 137.13% (101,289) (138,013) (36,725) 136.26% (202,577)

7083.14 Group Life Insurance 0 0

7083.15 Pension and Retirement (2,232) 0 2,232 0.00% (13,389) 0 13,389 0.00% (26,778)

7083.16 Workers Compensation insurance (2,232) (1,600) 631 71.71% (13,389) (9,601) 3,788 71.71% (26,778)

7083.18 Other payroll related benefits (56) 0 56 0 (335) 0 (670)

Total taxes and benefits (51,706) (41,106) 10,600 79.50% (310,234) (256,063) 54,171 82.54% (620,467)

Labor related costs (274,856) (282,411) (7,555) 102.75% (1,649,135) (1,743,717) (94,582) 105.74% (3,298,269)

7083.05 Marketing (833) (524) 309 62.94% (5,000) (4,962) 38 (10,000)

7083.20.01 Medical - Physicians (91,505) (41,355) 50,150 45.19% (549,032) (260,149) 288,883 47.38% (1,098,064)

7083.20.02 Dental - Providers (22,750) 0 22,750 0.00% (136,500) 0 136,500 0.00% (273,000)

7083.20.03 Behavioral Health - Providers (22,533) (20,560) 1,973 91.24% (135,200) (116,050) 19,150 85.84% (270,400)

7083.22 Consulting and Management fees (2,500) (1,981) 519 79.23% (15,000) (20,151) (5,151) 134.34% (30,000)

7083.23 Legal - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (4,408) (4,408) 0

7083.26 Other contracted services (40,417) (32,364) 8,053 80.08% (242,500) (247,596) (5,096) 102.10% (485,000)

7083.27 Other-  IT Services (3,176) (8,257) (29,703) (38,117)

7083.29 Other Professional fees (4,417) (3,250) 1,166 73.59% (26,500) (30,907) (4,407) 116.63% (53,000)

7083.36 Oxygen and Other Medical Gases (75) (97) (22) 129.44% (450) (534) (84) 118.65% (900)

7083.41.01 Other Medical Care Materials and Supplies (24,417) (19,161) 5,256 78.47% (146,500) (145,917) 583 99.60% (293,000)

7083.41.02 Dental Care Materials and Supplies - Clinic (35,165) (8,689) 26,476 (210,990) (73,886) 137,104 (421,980)

7083.41.03 Behavioral Health Materials 0 (71) (71) 0 (806) (806)

7083.62 Repairs and Maintenance Grounds (458) (1,113) (654) 242.73% (2,750) (6,238) (3,488) 226.84% (5,500)

7083.72 Depreciation - Bldgs & Improvements (61,045) (61,045) (0) 100.00% (366,273) (366,273) (0) 100.00% (732,545)

7083.74 Depreciation - Equipment (14,151) (14,151) 0 100.00% (84,908) (84,908) 0 (169,815)

7083.80 Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (6,417) (3,689) 2,727 57.49% (38,500) (31,738) 6,762 82.44% (77,000)

7083.43 Food (375) (1,037) (662) 276.65% (2,250) (5,397) (3,147) 239.88% (4,500)

7083.46 Office and Administrative supplies (3,042) (5,886) (2,844) 193.50% (18,250) (18,518) (268) 101.47% (36,500)

7083.69 Other purchased services (1,292) (1,618) (326) 125.23% (7,750) (19,876) (12,126) 256.47% (15,500)

7083.81 Insurance - Malpractice (3,899) (3,812) 88 97.75% (23,396) (22,870) 526 97.75% (46,791)

7083.82 Other Insurance  - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (1,228) (1,228)

7083.83 License renewals (1,375) (468) 907 34.04% (8,250) (3,658) 4,592 44.34% (16,500)

7083.85 Telephone and Communications (2,083) (7,059) (4,976) 338.83% (12,500) (19,852) (7,352) 158.82% (25,000)

7083.86 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees (917) 0 917 0.00% (5,500) (375) 5,125 6.82% (11,000)

7083.87 Outside Training (667) (1,347) (680) 201.99% (4,000) (2,597) 1,403 64.91% (8,000)

7083.88 Mileage - VSHWC (2,250) (3,010) (760) 133.76% (13,500) (20,766) (7,266) 153.82% (27,000)

7083.89 Recruiting (6,083) (10,500) (4,417) 172.60% (36,500) (38,032) (1,532) 104.20% (73,000)

8870.00 Interest on Debt Service (21,490) (20,446) 1,045 95.14% (128,942) (122,673) 6,268 95.14% (257,883)

8895.00 Let's All Smile 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non labor expenses (373,333) (271,489) 101,844 72.72% (2,220,939) (1,700,069) 520,870 76.55% (4,479,995)

Total Expenses (648,189) (553,900) 94,289 85.45% (3,870,074) (3,443,785) 426,288 88.99% (7,778,264)

Net Expenses over Revenues (24,778) 92,387 117,165 189% (130,111) (243,678) (113,567) 175% (297,338)

Mark Twain Health Care District

Direct Clinic Financial Projections

82



Mark Twain Health Care District

Rental Financial Projections

12/31/24

Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025

Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget

9260.01 Rent Hospital Asset amortized 72,000 72,000 0 100.00% 432,000 432,000 0 100.00% 864,000

Rent Revenues 72,000 72,000 0 100.00% 432,000 432,000 0 100.00% 864,000

9520.62 Repairs and Maintenance Grounds 0 0 (2,300)

9520.80 Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (28,000) (54,031) (26,031) 192.97% (168,000) (442,593) (274,593) 263.45% (336,000)

9521.80 Utility Reimbursements- MTMC 0 0 40,141

9520.85 Telephone & Communications (625) (470) 155 75.21% (3,750) (2,985) 765 79.60% (7,500)

9520.72 Depreciation (8,333) (18,907) (10,574) 226.88% (50,000) (113,442) (63,442) 226.88% (100,000)

9520.82 Insurance

Total Costs (36,958) (73,408) (36,450) 198.62% (221,750) (521,179) (299,429) 235.03% (443,500)

Net 35,042 (1,408) (36,450) -4.02% 210,250 (89,179) (299,429) -42.42% 420,500

9260.02 MOB Rents Revenue 16,069 9,019 (7,050) 56.13% 96,415 107,913 11,498 111.93% 192,830

9521.75 MOB rent expenses (24,611) 0 24,611 0.00% (147,665) (118,905) 28,759 80.52% (295,329)

Net (8,542) 9,019 17,561 -105.59% (51,250) (10,992) 40,257 21.45% (102,499)

9260.03 Child Advocacy Rent revenue 801 820 18 102.28% 4,808 4,917 110 102.28% 9,615

9522.75 Child Advocacy Expenses (100) 0 100 0.00% (600) (225) 375 0.00% (1,200)

Net 701 820 118 116.87% 4,208 4,692 485 111.52% 8,415

9260.04 Sunrise Pharmacy Revenue 1,926 0 (1,926) 0.00% 11,556 7,632 7,632 0.00% 23,112

7084.41 Sunrise Pharmacy Expenses (100) 0 100 (600) 0 0 (1,200)

Total Revenues 90,796 81,839 (8,958) 90.13% 544,779 552,462 7,684 101.41% 1,089,557

Total Expenses (61,769) (73,408) (11,639) 118.84% (370,615) (640,309) (269,694) 172.77% (741,229)

Summary Net 29,027 8,431 (20,597) 29.04% 174,164 (87,847) (262,011) -50.44% 348,328

Rental

83



12/31/2024

Month

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 to-Date Actual Actual Actual

Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Month Y-T-D vs Budget

Project grants and support (667,000) (85,000) (177,900) (634,500) (317,250) (6,876) (87,291) 13.76%

8890.00 Miscellaneous (TBD) (100,000) (500,000) (2,036) (57,636) 11.53%

8890.01 AED for Life (40,000) (40,000) (20,000) 0.00%

8890.02 Stay Vertical Calaveras (14,000) (35,000) (37,900) (64,500) (32,250) (4,840) (27,155) 42.10%

8890.03 Doris Barger Golf (2,500) (1,250) 0.00%

8890.04 San Andreas Rotary Club-Hospice

8890.05 Steps to Kick Cancer

8890.06 Office of Education (Med. Science) (25,000) (12,500) 0.00%

8890.07 Veterans Support

8890.08 Foundation (628,000)

8890.09 Friends of the Calaveras County Fair (2,500) (1,250) (2,500) 100.00%

8890.10 Community Grants (50,000)

8890.11 Calaveras Senior Center Meals

8890.12 High school ROP (CTE) program (25,000)

Project grants and support (667,000) (85,000) (177,900) (634,500) (67,250) (6,876) (87,291) 102.70%

Mark Twain Health Care District

Projects, Grants and Support

84



12/31/24 ADMIN

Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025

Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget

9060.00 Income, Gains and losses from investments 31,250          37,518          6,268 120.06% 187,500 245,729        58,229 131.06% 375,000        

9160.00 Property Tax Revenues 116,667        116,667        0 100.00% 700,000 700,002        2 100.00% 1,400,000    

9010.00 Gain on Sale of Asset

9400.00 Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0

5801.00 Rebates, Sponsorships, Refunds on Expenses 0 0 0

5990.00 Other Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0

9108.00 Other Non-Operating Revenue-GRANTS 0 131,507 131,507 100,000

9205.03 Miscellaneous Income (1% Minority Interest) 0 0 3,284

Summary Revenues 147,917 154,185 6,268 104.24% 1,019,007 1,080,522 61,516 106.04% 1,875,000

8610.09 Other salaries and wages (31,041) (23,348) 7,693 75.22% (186,244) (148,073) 38,171 79.51% (372,487)

8610.10 Payroll taxes (2,135)           (1,239) 896 58.05% (12,809) (7,773) 5,035 60.69% (25,617)

8610.12 Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (1,862)           0 1,862 0.00% (11,175) 0 11,175 0.00% (22,349)

8610.13 Group Health & Welfare Insurance (1,134)           0 1,134 0.00% (6,805) 0 6,805 0.00% (13,609)

8610.14 Group Life Insurance -                     0 0 0

8610.15 Pension and Retirement (310)              (33) 277 10.75% (1,863) (12,981) (11,119) 696.99% (3,725)

8610.16 Workers Compensation insurance (310)              0 310 0.00% (1,863) 0 1,863 0.00% (3,725)

8610.18 Other payroll related benefits (8)                   0 (47) 0 (93)

Benefits and taxes (5,760) (1,273) 4,487 22.09% (34,559) (20,754) 13,805 60.06% (69,118)

Labor Costs (36,800) (24,620) 12,180 66.90% (220,803) (168,827) 51,975 76.46% (441,605)

8610.22 Consulting and Management Fees (2,083)           (308) 1,776 14.77% (12,500) (1,863) 10,637 14.90% (25,000)

8610.23 Legal (2,500)           0 2,500 0.00% (15,000) (6,253) 8,747 41.69% (30,000)

8610.24 Accounting /Audit Fees (5,000)           (1,452) 3,549 29.03% (30,000) (17,369) 12,631 57.90% (60,000)

8610.05 Marketing (3,750)           (1,190) 2,560 31.73% (22,500) (4,809) 17,691 21.37% (45,000)

8610.46 Office and Administrative Supplies (833)              (802) 32 96.21% (5,000) (4,031) 969 80.62% (10,000)

8610.62 Repairs and Maintenance Grounds -                     0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

8610.69 Other-  IT Services (1,500)           (1,061) 439 70.76% (9,000) (6,221) 2,779 69.12% (18,000)

8610.82 Insurance (7,000)           (350) 6,650 5.00% (42,000) (88,853) (46,853) 211.55% (84,000)

8610.86 Dues,  Subscriptions & Fees (1,667)           (240) 1,427 14.39% (10,000) (11,746) (1,746) 117.46% (20,000)

8610.87 Outside Trainings (833)              0 833 0.00% (5,000) (7,108) (2,108) 142.15% (10,000)

8610.88 Travel (833)              0 (5,000) 0 (10,000)

8610.89 Recruiting -                     0 0 0 0 0 0

8610.90 Other Direct Expenses (500)              0 500 0.00% (3,000) (2,200) 800 73.33% (6,000)

8610.95 Other Misc. Expenses -                     0 0 0 0

8888.00 Calaveras Wellness Foundation 0 0

Non-Labor costs (26,500) (5,402) 20,265 20.39% (159,000) (150,452) 3,548 94.62% (318,000)

Total Costs (63,300) (30,022) 32,445 47.43% (379,803) (319,279) 55,524 84.06% (759,605)

Net 84,616 124,163 38,713 146.74% 639,204 761,243 117,039 119.09% 1,115,395

Mark Twain Health Care District

General Administration Financial Projections

85



Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

     Bank Accounts

         1001.10 Umpqua Bank - Checking 171,827  

         1001.20 Umpqua Bank - Money Market 6,446  

         1001.30 Bank of Stockton 93,614  

         1001.45 Five Star Bank - MTHCD Checking NEW 699,309  

         1001.50 Five Star Bank - Money Market 406,664  

         1001.60 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Checking 104,747  

         1001.65 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Payroll 72,729  

         1001.90 US Bank - VSHWC 228,457  

         1001.98  Calaveras Wellness Foundation 49,109  

         1820 VSHWC - Petty Cash 400  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,833,301  

     Accounts Receivable

        1201.00 Accounts Receivable -986  

        1210.00  Grants Receivable 0  

        1215.00  Clinic Revenue Settlements 1,045,803  

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,044,817  

     Other Current Assets

         1003.10 CalTRUST Operational Reserve Fund 33,203  

         1003.20 CLASS Operational Reserve Fund 1,330,281  

         1004.10 CLASS Lease & Contract Reserve Fund 1,849,066  

         1004.20 CLASS Loan Reserve Fund 2,257,666  

         1004.30 CLASS Capital Improvement  Reserve Fund 2,731,717  

         1004.40 CLASS Technology Reserve Fund 278,512  

         1004.50 Community Programs Reserve Fund 107,325  

         1004.60 Lease Termination Reserve Fund 526,954  

         1150.05 Due from Calaveras County 1,315,263  

         1160.00  Lease Receivable 162,790  

         1205.50 Allowance for Uncollectable Clinic Receivables 176,414  

         1205.51  Cash To Be Reconciled 317,789  

         1300.00 Prepaid Expense (USDA)(MTMC rent) 113,871  

         1300.10 General Prepaid 27,718  

     Total Other Current Assets 11,228,571  

   Total Current Assets 14,106,689  

   Fixed Assets

        1200.00  District Owned Land 286,144  

        1200.10 District Land Improvements 150,308  

        1200.20  District -  Building 2,123,678  

        1200.30  District -  Building Improvements 2,276,956  

        1200.40  District - Equipment 718,485  

        1200.50  District - Building Service Equipment 168,095  

        1220.00  VSHWC - Land 903,112  

        1220.05  VSHWC - Land Improvements 1,691,262  

        1220.10  VSHWC - Buildngs 5,894,474  

        1220.20  VSHWC - Equipment 949,988  

        1221.00  Pharmacy Construction 3,536  

        1250.12 CIP - Sunrise Pharmacy 98,358  

        1250.13 CIP - Dental Expansion 57,389  

        1250.14 CIP - Medical Expansion 37,877  

        1521.20 CIP Buildings - BHCiP 324,956  

        1600.00  Accumulated Depreciation -9,401,229  

   Total Fixed Assets 6,283,390  

Mark Twain Health Care District
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2024

86



   Other Assets

         1710.10 Minority Interest in MTMC - NEW 389,071  

           1810.60 Capitalized Lease Negotiations 280,095  

           1810.65 Capitalized Costs Amortization 16,885  

    Total Intangible Assets 296,980  

      2219.00 Capital Lease 5,539,859  

      2260.00 Lease Receivable - Long Term 841,774  

   Total Other Assets 7,067,684  
TOTAL ASSETS 27,457,764  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            2000.00  Accounts Payable (MISC) 79,914  

            Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 79,914  

           2001.00 Other Accounts Payable (Credit Card) 29,007  

            Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 29,007  

          2010.00 USDA Loan Accrued Interest Payable 81,782  

          2021.00 Accrued Payroll - Clinic 71,460  

          2022.00 Accrued Leave Liability 82,251  

          2100.00 Deide Security Deposit 2,275  

          2110.00 Payroll Liabilities - New Account for 2019 18,666  

          2110.10 Valley Springs Security Deposit 1,000  

          2140.00 Lease Payable - Current 159,518  

          2200.00 Due to Calaveras Wellness Foundation 49,109  

          2260.00 Deferred Rental Revenue 333,879  

          2271.00 Deferred Hospital Lease Rent 196,000  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 995,941  
      Total Current Liabilities 1,104,862  

      Long-Term Liabilities

         2128.01  Deferred Capital Lease -28,000  

         2129.00  Other Third Party Reimbursement - Calaveras County 615,261  

         2130.00 Deferred Inflows of Resources 230,362  

         2210.00 USDA  Loan - VS Clinic 6,658,255  

         2240.00 Lease Payable - Long Term 286,659  

      Total Long-Term Liabilities 7,762,537  

   Total Liabilities 8,867,399  

   Equity

        2900.00 Fund Balance 648,149  

        2910.00 PY - Historical Minority Interest MTMC 19,720,638  

        3900.00 Retained Earnings -2,055,709  

     Net Income 277,287  

   Total Equity 18,590,365  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 27,457,764  

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 05:33:00 PM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

87



Minimum 6/30/2024 2023/2024 2024/2025 12/31/2024

Reserve Funds Target Balance Allocated Interest Balance

Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 2,200,000 1,327,897 0 33,542 1,361,439

Capital Improvement 3,000,000 2,662,840 0 68,878 2,731,718

Technology Reserve 250,000 271,490 7,022 278,512

Lease, Contract, & Utilities Reserve 1,700,000 1,802,444 46,622 1,849,066

Communiuty Programs Reserve 250,000 104,619 2,706 107,325

Lease Termination Reserve 3,250,000 513,668 13,287 526,955

Loan Reserve 2,000,000 2,200,741 0 56,925 2,257,666

Reserves & Contingencies 12,650,000 8,883,699 0 228,982 9,112,681

2024-2025

Reserves 12/31/2024 Interest Earned

Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 33,203 913

Total Cal-Trust Reserve Funds 33,203 913

Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 1,330,281 33,542

Lease & Contract Reserve 1,849,066 46,622 Interest Rate

Loan Reserve 2,257,666 56,925

Capital Improvement 2,731,718 68,878 Prime 3,393,174 4.64%

Technology Reserve Fund 278,512 7,022 Enhanced 5,688,348 4.63%

Community Programs Reserve 107,325 2,706

Lease Termination reserve 526,955 13,287

Total CA-CLASS Reserve Funds 9,081,523 228,982 Total 9,081,523

Five Star

General Operating  - NEW 771,437 227

Money Market Account 406,664 13,675 4.43%

Valley Springs - Checking 104,747 45

Valley Springs - Payroll 72,729 51

Total Five Star 1,355,577 13,998

Umpqua Bank

Checking 171,827 0

Money Market Account 6,446 0.32

Investments 0 0

Total Savings & CD's 178,273 0.32

Bank of Stockton 93,614 28

Total in interest earning accounts 10,742,190 243,921

Beta Dividends 1 1,759

Anthem Rebate

Total Without Unrealized Loss 245,680

Investment & Reserves Report

31-Dec-24

Mark Twain Health Care District’s (District) Investment Policy No. 22 describes the District’s commitment to managing risk by selecting 

investment products based on safety, liquidity and yield.  Per California Government Code Section 53600 et. seq., specifically section 53646 and 

section 53607, this investment report details all investment-related activity in the current period.  District investable funds are currently 

invested in Umpqua Bank, Five Star Bank, and the CA CLASS investment pool, all of which meet those standards; the individual investment 

transactions of the CA CLASS Pool are not reportable under the government code. That being said, the District’s Investment Policy remains a 

prudent investment course, and is in compliance with the “Prudent Investor’s Policy” designed to protect public funds.

CA CLASS

88



Mark Twain Health Care District Policy No. 6 
Board Meetings: Location, Time, Date, and Quorum: 

6.1 PUBLIC MEETINGS. Meetings of the Board of Directors, whether regular, special, or 
adjourned, shall be open to the public, except as otherwise permitted by law. All District Board 
meetings will be held in accordance with the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.), 
Health and Safety Code Section 32106, and Health and Safety Code Section 32155. 

 
The regular meetings of the District Board shall be held on the fourth Wednesday of each calendar 
month. The Board of Directors may, from time to time, change the time or day of the month of such 
regular meetings as required by holiday schedules or changing circumstances. 

 
6.2 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called as provided by 
law by the President of the Board, or by three (3) members of the District Board, as the occasion 
demands. Notice of the holding of any special meeting shall be delivered to each member of the 
Board of Directors not less than twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting. 

 
The call and notice of a special meeting shall specify the time and place of the special meeting, and 
the business to be transacted. No other business shall be considered at such meetings by the District 
Board. Written notice may be dispensed to any member who at or prior to the time the meeting 
convenes files a written waiver of notice, with the Secretary of the Board. 

 
6.3 QUORUM. A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of business. 

 
6.4 ADJOURNMENT. The Board may adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, special, or 
adjourned special meeting to a time and place specified in the order of adjournment. Less than 
a quorum may so adjourn from time to time. If all members are absent from any regular or adjourned 
regular meeting, the Executive Director Chief Executive Officer may declare the meeting adjourned 
to a stated time and place and he or she shall cause a written notice of the adjournment to be given 
in the same manner as provided in these Policies for special meetings, unless such notice, is waived 
as provided for special meetings. A copy of the order or notice of adjournment shall be conspicuously 
posted on or near the door of the place where the regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned 
special meeting was held within twenty-four (24) hours after the time of adjournment. 

 
When a regular or adjourned regular meeting is adjourned as provided in this section, the resulting 
adjourned regular meeting is a regular meeting for all purposes. When an order of adjournment of 
any meeting fails to state the hour at which the adjourned meeting is to be held, it shall be held at 
the hour specified by these Policies for regular meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MTHCD Board Policy No. 6     
To Board for 30-day Review on Jan. 22, 2025 Approved _______________________ 
                                            Date  89



Mark Twain Health Care District Policy No. 7 
Attendance at Meetings: 

 
Members of the Board of Directors are expected to and shall attend all regular and special meetings of 
the Board unless there is good cause for absence. 

 
To be counted as present for any meeting, Board Members must be present for the duration of the 
meeting. 

 
Good cause for absence, including late arrivals or early departures, includes temporary illness or other 
unavoidable circumstances of which the President of the Board is notified prior to the meeting. Good 
cause also includes Board authorized meeting absences such as attendance at a conference directly 
related to the functions and interests of the District or at the meeting of another public agency in order to 
participate in an official capacity. 

 
A Board Member who will be absent for good cause may notify the President by electronic transmission 
(email), telephone communication, or letter. The President shall notify the Chief Executive Officer and 
the Board of all absences that are excused for good cause. The minutes shall indicate whether an 
absence was excused. If any Director chooses to challenge the President’s good cause determination, 
they may  request a vote of the Board. 

 
A vacancy shall occur if a Board Member is absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings without 
good cause, except as otherwise provided for by law or as authorized by the Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MTHCD Board Policy No. 7         
To Board for 30-day Review on Jan. 22, 2025 Approved ___________________________ 

  Date 

90



 Policy No. 8  -  Board Meeting Agenda 
To Board for 30-day Review on Jan. 22, 2025 Approved ___________________ 

                                                                                Date 

 

Mark Twain Health Care District Policy No. 8 
Board Meeting Agenda: 

 
 
8.1 Agenda Preparation. The Chief Executive Officer in cooperation with the Board President, 
shall prepare an agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors in accordance 
with the Brown Act. Any Director may contact the Chief Executive Officer  and request an item to be 
placed on the agenda no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day that is 48 hours prior to the closing of the 
agenda for the next meeting date. 

8.2 Public Requests. Five Days prior to posting, any member of the public may request that a 
matter directly related to District business be placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled meeting of 
the Board of Directors, subject to the following conditions: 

 
 

8.2.1 The request must be in writing and be submitted to the Chief Executive Officer  
or other responsible managing employee] together with supporting documents and 
information, if any, at least seven business days prior to the date of the meeting. 

 

8.2.2 The Chief Executive Officer shall advise the Board if the request is or is not a 
matter directly related to District business." 
 
8.2.3 The Chief Executive Officer shall advise the Board of the Timing of when the item 
will be placed on the agenda.  

 
8.2.4 The public member requesting the agenda item may appeal the President’s decision 
at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may  request that the 
item be placed on the agenda of the Board’s next regular meeting. 
 
8.2.5 Issues which are legally and proper subject for consideration by the Board in 
closed session will be accepted under this policy.  

 
8.2.6 The Board of Directors may place limitations on the total time to be devoted to a public 
request issue at any meeting and may limit the time allowed for any one person to speak on the 
issue at the meeting. 

91



 Policy No. 8  -  Board Meeting Agenda 
To Board for 30-day Review on Jan. 22, 2025 Approved ___________________ 

                                                                                Date 

 

8.3 Agenda Descriptions. All Board agendas shall include an unambiguous description of each item 
on the agenda to be discussed, including closed session items. The Executive Director   Chief Executive 
Officer shall ensure that the description gives notice to the public of the essential nature of business to be 
considered. 

 
8.4 Agenda Posting. Agendas for regular meetings shall be posted 72 hours in advance of the 
meeting and agendas for special meetings shall be posted 24 hours in advance of the meeting. The 
posting must occur in a place that is freely accessible to the public and on the District’s website. A touch 
screen electronic kiosk may take the place of the paper posting. On or before January 1, 2019, the 
internet posting shall occur on the District’s primary website homepage through a prominent, direct link to 
the current agenda. The agenda shall also be accessible in an open format by that date. 

 
 

8.5 Agenda Packages. When distributing agenda packages and other materials to members of the 
Board of Directors, those materials should be provided to all members at the same time. Agenda 
packages, except for closed session materials, should also be made available to the public once 
distributed to the Board. 

 
8.6 Public Comment. 

9.6.1 For regular meetings the Board shall provide the public with an opportunity to address not 
only any item on the agenda but any item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District. 

9.6.2 For special meetings, the Board shall provide the public with an opportunity to address any 
item on the agenda. 

9.6.3 The Board may not prohibit public criticism, but shall control the order of the proceedings, 
including placing reasonable time limits on public comment. 

9.6.4 The Board may not require members of the public to give names or sign a register as a 
condition of attendance or speaking. 

 

8.7 Closed Sessions. The Board may conduct a closed session during a noticed meeting for certain 
matters, as identified on the agenda, where it is necessary to conduct business in private. Major reasons 
for permissible closed sessions, as authorized by the Brown Act, include real property transactions, labor 
negotiations, and pending litigation. The Board shall allow public comment on any closed session item 
before going into closed session. 

 
8.8 Items Not On The Agenda. The Board shall not discuss or take action on any item that does not 
appear on the posted agenda except that the Board may act on items not on the agenda to address 
emergency situations, subsequent need items, and hold-over items from a continued previous meeting 
held within the prior five days. The Board may also respond to public comments and make 
announcements. 
 
8.9 Topics for Discussion at Board Meetings. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action or 
discussion shall be taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as provided by 
law.  

 

92



Policy 10 – Conduct of Meetings 
To Board for 30-day Review on Jan. 22, 2025 Approved _____________________ 

                                                                                           Date 

 
 Mark Twain Health Care District                Policy No. 10  
 
Conduct of Meetings:  
 
 
 
The President of the Board of Directors shall preside at all Board meetings at which he or she is 
present. The President shall have the same rights as other Board members in voting or seconding 
motions and resolutions and participating in discussions. The Board’s meetings shall be conducted in 
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order, to the extent consistent with the Brown Act and these 
Policies.  
 
In the event the Board President shall be unable to act please refer to MTHCD Policy No. 4. Officers 
of the District.. 

93



Mark Twain Health Care District Policy No. 11 
Minutes, Resolutions and Closed Session Minutes: 
The Secretary shall cause to be kept at the principal office of the District and post on the District web 
page, a record of all meetings of the Board of Directors, showing the time and place, whether regular 
or special and if special, how authorized, the notice given, the names of the Directors present, and a 
statement of the vote of the Directors on all motions and resolutions. 

Pursuant to the Brown Act, the District Board may designate a clerk or other officer or employee of 
the District who shall attend each closed session of the District Board and keep a record of topics 
discussed and decisions made at the meeting. Any record made pursuant to this Policy is not a public 
record subject to inspection and shall be kept confidential. The record shall be available only to 
members of the District Board, the CEO and General Counsel or to a court of general jurisdiction 
wherein the District is located, if a violation of the Brown Act is alleged to have occurred at a closed 
session. Such a record may, but need not, consist of a written record of the closed session. 

 
 
All resolutions and ordinances adopted by the Board shall be numbered consecutively, starting new at 
the beginning of each year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Policy 11 – Minutes, Resolutions & Closed Session Minutes 
to BOD 30-day Review Jan 22, 2025 Approved  _______________________ 

                                                                        Date  94



MTHCD Board Policy No. 16  Memberships in Associations   
to BOD 30-day Review Jan 22, 2025 Approved ______________________________ 

                                                                             Date 

Mark Twain Health Care District                           Policy No. 16 
Membership In Associations:  
 
16.1 MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS.  The Board may authorize the payment of fees and dues to obtain 
membership in any local, state or national group or association organized and operated for the promotion of the 
public health and welfare or special district and public agency advocacy organizations.  
 
 

95



Mark Twain Health Care District                                          Policy No. 28  
 
Finance Committee Community Member: 
 
 

Policy No. 28 Finance Committee Community Member   
To Board 30-day Review Jan 22, 2025        Approved _______________________ 

                                                                          Date  

PURPOSE: 
The Board of Directors shall define the role and qualifications of a volunteer community 
member (delegate) to be appointed to participate as a voting member of the Finance 
Committee for the Mark Twain Health Care District.   
 
POLICY: 
Role:  As a voting member of the Finance Committee the community member shall 
collaborate and assist the MTHCD Finance Committee and staff with financial 
evaluations and decisions.  The community member will require approval by the Board 
of Directors. 
 
Qualifications:  The Finance Committee community member must be a Calaveras 
County resident. It’s desirable he/she must have a minimum of a BA degree, Masters 
preferred, in business, finance or an accounting related field; no current or potential 
conflicts of interest; be available to attend regular monthly meetings, relevant closed 
session meetings and special Finance Committee meetings; be able to work cohesively 
with a team; be computer literate and have extensive experience with accounting 
programs such as excel spreadsheets, QuickBooks, etc.; have smartphone capability 
and good written and verbal communication skills. The applicant will be required to sign 
a   Conflict of Interest agreement regarding all discussions held in closed sessions. 
 
Recruitment:  The District shall advertise for this position through social media, 
newspaper ads, MTHCD website and through hiring internet and media connections.  
Resumes and references will be required and checked by District staff.  The top 
candidates will be interviewed in-person by the Finance Committee. The Finance 
Committee will then nominate an applicant and submit the nomination to the full District 
Board for approval and appointment.   
 
Benefits:   This is not a paid position. No benefits will be offered. Reimbursement for 
District work related expenses will follow the Board reimbursement policy. The member 
will be entitled to any stipend the Board would get.   
 
Term Limit:  The community member will serve at the discretion of the Finance 
Committee after appointment by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.  This position 
will have a 3-year term with option for re-appointed to second additional terms. 
 
Evaluation:  The community member will be evaluated annually by the MTHCD 
Finance Committee Chair and Chief Executive Officer. 
 
Removal of Appointee:  The appointed community member will serve at the pleasure 
of the District Board and may be removed at any time with or without cause by majority 
vote of the District Board. 
  

96



97



C 
forConnellyConnelly

urage

Dinner Tickets: 
Adults: $50.00

Kids 12 & under: $25.00

Scan QR Code to
Purchase Dinner

Tickets:

Cancer Benefit Dinner & DanceCancer Benefit Dinner & Dance

For more information, please visit our website at www.calcogivebackpack.com

Tickets are PRE-SALE ONLY
Last day to purchase dinner tickets is 1/10/2025

Dinner Provided by:Dinner Provided by:
Smokin Hot Meats n

Treats

Live Music by:Live Music by:
The Fabulous Off

Brothers

Saturday January 18, 2025

No Host Bar: 5pm      
Dinner: 6pm

Calaveras County
Fairgrounds 

Hybrid Silent Auction & Raffle

Bake Sale

98



99



100


	~ Agenda Jan. 22 2025 MTHCD BOD Meeting -RS
	1. Resolution 2025-01 Accept Nov 5, 2024 Election Canvass
	6. Minutes Nov. 20 2024 Finance Comte Mtg
	7. ~ RS Minutes Nov. 20 2024 MTHCD BOD Meeting
	8. AED's in Rural CA - CSDA  Nov-Dec 2024 Addition
	9. Calaveras Community Foundation Nov. 2024
	10. Frog Jump Partnership 2025
	11. CDC Centers 4 Disease Control & Prevention FY 2024-2029
	12. ACHD 2024  Dec Advocate
	13. ACHD 2025 Jan Advocate
	14. QA Report Dec
	15. Medstatix 2024 Nov Charts
	16. November Financials 2024 - Copy
	Nov Financials - Narrative Template
	Recap PL November 2024
	VSHWC PL November 2024
	Rental PL November 2024
	Projects PL November 2024
	Admin PL November 2024
	BS 1 PL November 2024
	BS 2 PL November 2024
	I&R PL November 2024

	17. December Financials 2024 - Copy
	Dec Narrative Template
	Recap December 2024
	VSHWC December 2024
	Rental December 2024
	Projects December 2024
	Admin December 2024
	BS 1 December 2024
	BS 2 December 2024
	I&R December 2024

	18. Policy 6 - Board Meetings; Date; Time; Location; Quorum  (To PC 11-19-2024) 30-Day Review  Jan 22, 2025  Approved__________
	19. Policy 7
	20. Policy 8 - Board Mtg Agenda to BOD 30-day Review Approved (Date)
	21. Policy 10 - Conduct of Mtg to BOD for 30-day Review Jan 22, 2025 Approved  (Date)
	22. Policy 11- Minutes, Resolutions & Closed Session Min. to BOD for Review 1-22-2025 Approved (Daate)
	23. Policy 16 - Memberships in Assoc to BOD for Review Jan 22, 2025 Approved (Date)
	24. Policy 28 - Finance Comte Community Member to BOD for Review Jdan 22, 2025 Approved (Date)
	25. CalCo GiveBack Pack Cancer Support
	25.1 Grants Comte Courage for Connelly - Flier-3
	26. Calaveras County Fair May 15-18, 2025
	27. Calaveras Cancer Support Group Feb 5, 2025



